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Notice is hereby given that the Thirty First Annual General Meeting of members of the Company 
will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 706, Madhuban Building, 55, Nehru Place,                
New Delhi 110019 on Wednesday, the 30th September, 2015 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the                          
following business:  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESS: : : :     
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company including 

audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended         
31st March, 2015 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

 
2. To declare a dividend on Equity Shares. 
 
3. To appoint a Director in place of M. O P Adukia (DIN: 00017001), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  
 
4. To appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and it thought fit to pass, with or 

without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution. 
 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the sections 139(2) and 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s Rajendra K. Gupta & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 108373W) be and is hereby 
ratified for the financial year 2015-2016 at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board 
of Directors of the Company.’’ 

 
 
 Registered Office    By Order of the Board of Directors 
 706, Madhuban Building, 
 55, Nehru Place, 
 New Delhi 110019           
        (Foram Desai) 

Dated: 31st August, 2015        Company Secretary 
 
    

NotesNotesNotesNotes: : : :     
    
1. A person entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxy 

to attend and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the Company.    A 
person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10 per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. 

 
 Proxies, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the     

Company   not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
 
2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 

from September 29, 2015 to September 30, 2015. 
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3.  Rule 3 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 mandates that the                
Register of Members of a company should include details pertaining to e-mail address,                      
Permanent Account Number or CIN, Unique Identification Number, if any; 
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name, occupation, status and nationality; and in case the 
member is a minor, name of the guardian and the date of birth of the minor, and name and 
address of the nominee. All members are requested to update their details as aforesaid with 
their respective depository participant or the Registrars and Transfer Agent of the 
Company. 

 
4.   Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the 

meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution 
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

 
5.  Members are requested to notify any change of address and to get their respective bank 

account details updated with their respective depository participant or the Company’s 
Registrars and Transfer Agent directly. 

 
6. Members may, pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the 

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, file nomination in the prescribed 
Form SH-13 with the respective depository participant or the Company’s Registrars and 
Transfer Agent. 

 
7. Voting through electronic means  
            

I. The Company provides members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions 
proposed to be considered at the AGM by electronic means. The facility of casting votes 
by members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the 
AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL). 

 
II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall 
be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

 

III. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend 
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 27.9.2015 (9.00 am) and ends on 29.9.2015 
(5.00 p.m.). During this period, members of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date of 23.9.2015, may cast 
their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a member, the member 
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 

V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
 

A. In case a member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs  
are registered with the Company/Depository participant(s)]: 
 
(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; ‘remote e-voting pdf” with your Client ID 

or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and 
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password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial 
password. You will not receive this PDF file if you are already registered with 
NSDL for e-voting in which case, you can use your existing password for 
casting the vote. If you have forgotten your password you can reset your  
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on  
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at toll free no.1800-222-990. 

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following     
URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

(iii)   Click on Shareholder – Login 
(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. 

Click Login. 
(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new 

password of your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination 
thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active 
Voting Cycles. 

(vii) Select “EVEN”of Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd. 
(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 
(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and 

also “Confirm” when prompted. 
(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 
(xi) Once you have voted on a resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 

required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board 
Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature 
(s) of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who is (are) authorised to vote, to 
the Scrutinizer through e-mail to shaileshmay@yahoo.com with a copy 
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 
 B. In case a member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members, 

whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) 
or requesting physical copy]: 

 
(i) Initial password is provided as below at the bottom of the Ballot Form:’ 

 
  EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN 
 

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl.No. A (ii) to Sl.No. A (xii), to cast vote. 
 

C. Those members who are unable to cast their vote through e-voting mechanism, 
may complete and sign the ballot form and get the same delivered in a sealed 
envelope to the scrutinizer, Mr Shailesh Kachalia, practising Company Secretary 
(CP No.3888)  Unit “Winmore Leasing & Holdings Limited”  Om Sri Co-op Hsg. 
Society Ltd. ‘A’ wing, Flat No.7, 1st floor, Near Shanti Ashram, Borivali (W), 
Mumbai – 400103 so as to reach the scrutinizer latest by 5 p.m on 29.9.2015. 
Ballot forms received thereafter will strictly be treated as if not received. In the 
event a member casts his vote through both the processes, i.e. evoting and ballot 
form, the vote in the electronic system would be considered and the ballot form 
would be ignored. 
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VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

members and remote e-voting user manual for members available at the downloads 
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no..:1800-222-990.  

 
VII. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their respective share in the 

paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 23.9.2015. 
 

VIII. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the 
Company after despatch of this notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 
23.9.2015, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or at kumaresan@shareproservices.com. 

 

IX. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 
beneficial owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through 
ballot paper. 

 

X. Mr Shailesh Kachalia, Practising Company Secretary (CP No.3888) has been 
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinise the voting and remote e-voting process in a 
fair and transparent manner. 

 

XI. The Chairman of the AGM, shall, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on 
which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutiniser, by use 
of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not 
already cast their votes. 

 

8.    Details of director seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM (Pursuant to Clause 49 of 
the   Listing Agreement) are furnished below. 

 
     Name of Director                              : Om Prakash Adukia 

      Date of Birth                                          : 21.04.1937 
      Date of Appointment                             : 24.12.1990 
      Expertise in Specific Functional           : 
      areas  

Possesses over 57 years experience in 
industrial business and financial 
management 

      Qualifications                                        :   B.Com 
      Other Companies in                              : 
      which directorship held 

Hardcastle and Waud Mfg. Co. Ltd. 
West Leisure Resorts Ltd. 
Hawcoplast Investments & Trading Ltd. 
A V Processors Pvt. Ltd. 
Hawco Lubricants Pvt. Ltd. 
West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt.Ltd. 
Hardcastle Restaurants Pvt. Ltd. 

Chairman / Member of Committees    : 
of  Boards of other Companies 

1. Hardcastle and Waud Mfg. Co. Ltd. 
a. Audit Committee (Member) 
b. Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee ( Chairman) 
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2. West Leisure Resorts Ltd. 
a. Audit Committee (Member) 
b. Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (Member) 
c. Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee (Chairman) 
 

3. Hardcastle Restaurants Pvt. Ltd. 
a. Audit Committee (Chairman) 
b. Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee ( Member) 
 

4. West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt. 
Ltd. 
a.   Audit Committee (Member) 
b. Nomination and Remuneration   

Committee (Member) 
 

 
 
 Registered Office    By Order of the Board of Directors 
 706, Madhuban Building, 
 55, Nehru Place, 
 New Delhi 110019      
                             (Foram Desai) 

Dated: 31st August, 2015                 Company Secretary 
 

 



    
WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITEDWINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITEDWINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITEDWINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED    
    
DIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORS’’’’    REPORT ANDREPORT ANDREPORT ANDREPORT AND    MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS    
 
 
Your directors have pleasure in placing before you their Thirty First Annual Report together 
with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2015. Management 
Discussion and Analysis is also included in this Report. 
 
Economic Overview : 
 
The global economy grew at 3.5% in 2015. The growth was led by advanced economies 
particularly the US. Key factors which shaped the global economy were decline in prices of oil 
and other commodities, easy monetary policy followed by central banks globally in a bid to 
boost inflation and growth, slowdown in China and geopolitical risks. 
 
The Indian economy, after a prolonged period of sluggish growth displayed some initial 
recovery signs during financial year 2014-15, largely attributed to an improved 
macroeconomic environment and pro-growth economic reforms initiated by the new 
government at the centre. Despite this, investment elimate remained subdued during the 
year. It appears the reform process would take some more time to gain ground. Industrial 
demand was weak and capacity utilisation remained low across the sectors.  
 
Against this back ground, the performance of your Company during 2014-15 is presented in 
the following paragraphs. 
    

1.1.1.1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONSFINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONSFINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONSFINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS    
 
        Year EndedYear EndedYear EndedYear Ended         Previous Year 
       March 31, 2015March 31, 2015March 31, 2015March 31, 2015      March 31, 2014 
           (Rupees)  (Rupees) 
Profit before Depreciation       1,57,3591,57,3591,57,3591,57,359             16,97,009   
Depreciation              4,9564,9564,9564,956                      1,304          
Profit before tax        1,52,4031,52,4031,52,4031,52,403                   16,95,705  
  
Less:  Provision for Income Tax         19,80019,80019,80019,800                     3,26,900 
 Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)                          (4,184)(4,184)(4,184)(4,184)         - 
            MAT Credit Entitlement       (22,973)(22,973)(22,973)(22,973)         -             

Earlier year Adjustments                                       (9(9(9(918) 18) 18) 18)                         3,021  
       
          1,60,6781,60,6781,60,6781,60,678   13,65,784  
  
Add: Balance brought forward            1,03,68,1981,03,68,1981,03,68,1981,03,68,198              92,36,153  
                 
Available for Appropriations            1,05,28,8761,05,28,8761,05,28,8761,05,28,876                 1,06,01,937            
           
Transfers & Appropriations: 
 

Transfer to General Reserve                    95,00,00095,00,00095,00,00095,00,000                         - 
 

Proposed Equity Dividend      1,99,7851,99,7851,99,7851,99,785     1,99,785         
 

Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend       40,67240,67240,67240,672        33,954             
                                                              _________                 ___________ 
Balance carried forward                 7,88,419 7,88,419 7,88,419 7,88,419                  1,03,68,198        
                 =======                  ========= 
 
 
 



 
 

2.2.2.2.    DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND    
 
Your directors recommend a dividend of Re. 0.20 per share (2%) on the 9,98,925 Equity Shares of  
Rs. 10 each subject to approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Together 
with the Dividend Distribution Tax, the total outflow on account of equity dividend will be       
Rs. 2,40,457. 
     

3333....    OPERATIONS OPERATIONS OPERATIONS OPERATIONS     
 
During the year under review, Revenue from Operations of the Company was higher at            
Rs.  84,49,872 as against Rs. 53,28,078 in the previous year. Profit before Tax however decreased 
to Rs.1,52,403 as compared to Rs.16,95,705 for the previous year due to increased compliance 
cost under the new Companies Act, 2013 (the Act),finance cost and other expenses. Profit after 
Tax stood at Rs.1,60,678.  
 
 

4.4.4.4. DIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORS    
 
a) Ms Seema Arora was appointed as a director at the Thirtieth AGM held on 30.9.2014. 

 
b) In accordance with provisions of the Act, Mr O P Adukia (DIN: 00017001), director retires by 

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  
    

c) Board Evaluation    
    

The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, of the directors 
individually as well as of the independent directors. A performance evaluation of non-
independent directors was also carried out by the independent directors at a separate meeting. 
The directors expressed satisfaction with the evaluation process and the results. 

 
d) Declarations by Independent Directors 
 

Necessary declarations have been obtained from each independent director under Section 
149(7) of the Act, to the effect that the declarant meets the criteria of independence laid down 
in Section 149 (6) of the said Act. 

 
e)  During the year ten board meetings were convened and held. 
 

5.5.5.5. RECLASSIFICATRECLASSIFICATRECLASSIFICATRECLASSIFICATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITALION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITALION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITALION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 
 
During the year members approved a special resolution transacted through a postal ballot to 
enable the Board to raise funds in future for the Company’s long term corporate needs. 
Consequently the authorised share capital of the Company now stands divided into 10,00,000 
Equity Shares of   Rs. 10 each and 55,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10  each. 
 

6.6.6.6. SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICESHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICESHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICESHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE 
 
The Board during the year had proposed shifting of the registered office from Delhi to the 
State of Maharashtra, in view of the fact that all its administrative activities are in Mumbai 
and the business activities are also carried out in Mumbai and the adjoining areas in 
Maharashtra. Moreover, majority of the Company’s members, directors and KMPs and other 
stakeholders are from Maharashtra. Members have approved the said proposal by way of a 
special resolution through postal ballot. A petition to the Central Government seeking its 
approval thereto is being submitted to the relevant authority. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

7.7.7.7. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL    
 
During the year, Mr. Dnyaneshwar Pawar and Mr. Salem Venkatesan Srinivasan were appointed 
as Chief Financial Officer and Manager of the Company respectively w.e.f. 01.06.2014. Mr. Ritesh 
Kamdar who was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company on 
01.06.2014 resigned on 19.03.2015 and Ms. Foram Desai was appointed in his place w.e.f. 
30.05.2015. 
 

8.8.8.8.     AUDITORSAUDITORSAUDITORSAUDITORS    
    

M/s Rajendra K Gupta & Associates (Firm Registration No. 108373W) ,Chartered Accountants 
were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the last Annual General Meeting for a 
period of five years subject to ratification by members at every subsequent Annual General 
Meeting. Ratification of their appointment is therefore being sought from members at the ensuing 
AGM. 
    

9.9.9.9.     AUDITAUDITAUDITAUDITORS REPORT ORS REPORT ORS REPORT ORS REPORT     
    
The Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders does not contain any reservation, qualification or  
adverse remark.    
    

10.10.10.10. SECRETARIAL AUDITSECRETARIAL AUDITSECRETARIAL AUDITSECRETARIAL AUDIT    
 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr Shailesh 
Kachalia, a Company Secretary in practice (C.P. No.3888) to undertake secretarial audit of the 
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 is annexed 
hereto as Annexure I. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
    

11.11.11.11.     LOANS, GUARANTEES LOANS, GUARANTEES LOANS, GUARANTEES LOANS, GUARANTEES ANDANDANDAND    INVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTS    
 
Particulars of investments made are given in notes to the financial statements. The Company 
has not granted any loans nor has it provided any guarantees/securities to other bodies corporate 
during the financial year. 
 

12.12.12.12.     CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATCONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATCONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATCONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIESED PARTIESED PARTIESED PARTIES    
 
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with 
related parties were in the ordinary course of its business and on an arm’s length basis. During 
the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with the 
related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company 
on materiality of related party transactions. 

 
 

13.13.13.13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN         EXCHANGE EXCHANGE EXCHANGE EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO         EARNINGS AND OUTGO         EARNINGS AND OUTGO         EARNINGS AND OUTGO          
     
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
(A) Conservation of Energy :(A) Conservation of Energy :(A) Conservation of Energy :(A) Conservation of Energy :    
    

(i)   steps taken or impact on                    :     Since the Company is not into any manufacturing      
      conservation of energy                              activity there are no particulars as such to be  
(ii)  steps taken by the Company for              specified under the heading ‘conservation of 
      utilising alternate sources of energy   :    energy’ and so the question of making any  
(iii) capital investment on energy                   capital investment therefor did not arise. 

 conservation equipments                    :      
    



(B) (B) (B) (B) Technology absorption :Technology absorption :Technology absorption :Technology absorption :    
    

(i) efforts made towards technology absorption              ;    
          Nil 
(ii) benefits derived like product improvement, cost        ;  
     reduction, product development or import                                                      

substitution                                                            
      
(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the        

last three years reckoned from beginning of the 
financial year)  
(a) details of technology imported; No such imports. 

     (b) year of import; 
(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed; 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof ; and 
 

(iv) expenditure incurred on Research and Development :           Nil                         
 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo                         (C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo                         (C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo                         (C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo                         :            Nil        
    

 
14.14.14.14. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL    

 
The Company has in place internal financial control systems, commensurate with its size and 
nature of operations to ensure proper recording of financial and operational information and 
compliance of various internal controls and other regulatory and statutory compliances. The 
internal auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in 
the Company. Based on the report of the internal auditor, respective departments undertake 
corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit 
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 
 

15.15.15.15. RISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENT    
 
The Audit Committee has been delegated the responsibility of developing, implementing and 
monitoring a risk management plan and identifying, reviewing and mitigating all elements of risk 
which  the Company may be exposed to. 
 

16.16.16.16. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEENOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEENOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEENOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE    
    
A Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted. The present Committee is       
Mr. Anil Gupta as Chairman and M/s Shiv Kumar and Manekchand Panda as members. 
 
The Company’s Remuneration Policy is attached as Annexure II and forms a part of this Report. 

 

    
17.17.17.17. CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY     

 
None of the three criteria specified in section 135(1) of the Act, relating to constitution of CSR 
Committee is applicable to the Company and as such it is not required to comply with provisions 
of the said section. 

 
18.18.18.18. AUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEE    

 
The present composition of the Company’s Audit Committee is Mr Anil Gupta (Chairman) and 
M/s O P Adukia and Shiv Kumar. The Company Secretary is Secretary of the Committee. 
  
During the year there were no instances where the Board had not accepted the recommendations 
of the Audit Committee. The Company has also put in place a vigil mechanism for directors and 
employees to report their concerns/grievances etc. to the Audit Committee which shall oversee the 
functioning of such mechanism. 
 



19.19.19.19. SUBSIDIARYSUBSIDIARYSUBSIDIARYSUBSIDIARY    / ASSOCIATE / ASSOCIATE / ASSOCIATE / ASSOCIATE  
 
West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt. Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of your Company. The 
Company has also Hardcastle & Waud Mfg. Co. Ltd. as an ‘associate’ within the meaning of the 
Act. A separate statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the said 
subsidiary and associate forms part of the financial statements. Consolidated financial 
statements of the Company incorporating the subsidiary’s as well as the associate’s Financials 
form part of the Annual Report. 
 
a) The subsidiary has registered above 20% increase in revenue generation from its Mall 

Operations when compared to the previous year. The mall now houses some of the leading 
retailers of the country. 

 
Its Commercial Project at Kalyan is nearing completion. There has been no significant 
change in the sold area at this project. 

 
There is a decline in the revenue from the subsidiary’s Residential Project by about 
20%.The dip in the revenue is on account of completion of all its residential projects. 

 
West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt. Ltd. will be completing a mixed use development of 
almost 1.2 million sq. ft. at a single location at Kalyan. 
 

b) The associate’s revenue from operations was higher by 16.34% at Rs. 365.86 lacs as 
against Rs. 314.47 lacs in the previous year. The profit before tax significantly rose to     
Rs. 100.73 lacs as compared to the loss of Rs. 45.88 lacs recorded last year. The net profit 
after tax stood substantially higher at Rs. 130.30 lacs. 

 
The associate’s factory at Sarigam, Gujarat which was hitherto closed, resumed 
manufacturing activities in April 2014 and has since stabilized its operations. 

 
 

20.20.20.20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESEESEESEES    
 
a. The prescribed particulars of employees required under Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached as 
Annexure – III and form part of this Report. 

 
b. There are no employees covered by Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014    
    

21.21.21.21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN     
 
 An extract of the Company’s Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed hereto as Annexure IV. 
 

22.22.22.22. CORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCE    
    
Report on Corporate Governance of the Company as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement, has been attached and forms part of this Report. 
 

23.23.23.23. LISTING OF COMPANY’S SHARES ON MSEI LTDLISTING OF COMPANY’S SHARES ON MSEI LTDLISTING OF COMPANY’S SHARES ON MSEI LTDLISTING OF COMPANY’S SHARES ON MSEI LTD    
    
The Company’s shares were hitherto listed on only one stock exchange viz the Delhi Stock 
Exchange (DSE). The said exchange being non-operational for quite some time made it difficult 
for members to trade their shares. In order to provide a window to the shareholders for trading 
and to avoid delisting of the Company’s securities in view of SEBIs intention to derecognize 
regional stock exchanges not meeting its stipulated turnover requirements, your directors applied 
to Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. for listing its securities. MSEI has confirmed that 
the Company’s equity shares stand listed thereon and admitted to dealings on its exchange w.e.f. 
15.12.2014. 
    



24.24.24.24. DIRECTORDIRECTORDIRECTORDIRECTORSSSS’’’’    RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT    
 
Your directors state that: 
 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, applicable accounting standards have been 

followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures;  
 
(b) Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgments and 

estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company at the end of and of its profit for the financial year; 

 
( c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with provisions of the Act for safeguarding assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;  

 
(d) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
 
(e) Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid down and such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 
(f) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable 

laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 

 
25.25.25.25. GENERALGENERALGENERALGENERAL    

    
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as 
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 

1. Details relating to Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act; 
 

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; 
 

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any 
scheme; 

 
4. No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

which impact the Company’s going concern status and its operations in the future. 
 

Your directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed 
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTSACKNOWLEDGEMENTSACKNOWLEDGEMENTSACKNOWLEDGEMENTS    
 
The Board sincerely thanks all stakeholders for their continued support. 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 

 
Dated:  31st August, 2015                                     
                 Om Prakash Adukia        S V Srinivasan 

DIN: 00017001                 DIN: 02396334 
Director                    Director 

 
 



ANNEXURE I 

 
 
           SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

    FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members,  

Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited. 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and good corporate practices by Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited.  (hereinafter 

called the Company).The Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conduct of and statutory compliances of the Company 

and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the 

secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the period 

covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015  ( Audit Period) complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and that the Company has proper Board-processes 

and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and  returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 

according to the provisions of: 

( i )  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, 

( i i )  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made        

thereunder, 

( i i i )  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, 

( iv)    The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 

External Commercial Borrowings, and 



(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 

(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share    

Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealings with clients ; 

(f)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; and 

(g)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

    (ii)   The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the DSE Ltd and MSEI Ltd.  

        

During the period under review the Company has complied with provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.  

 

I further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

executive directors, non-executive directors and independent directors. The changes        

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule board meetings and agenda 

thereof and detailed notes on the agenda are sent at least seven days in advance, and 

a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

All decisions at Board meetings and Committee meetings are carried out unanimously 



as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board and its Committees.  

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

I further report that during the Audit Period the Company has : 

(i) authorised the Board of Directors to borrow monies not exceeding Rs. 500 crores  in 

excess of the limits laid down under section 180(1) (c) of the Act,  

(ii)  authorised the Board of Directors to make loans and investments upto a limit of 

Rs. 500 crores in excess of the limits laid down under section 186 of the Act,  

(iii) authorised the Board of Directors to sell, lease, assign, dispose of any property 

and for creating charges on the properties of the Company under Section 180 

(1) (a) of the Act,  

(iv) authorised the Board of Directors to contribute to charitable and other funds in 

any one financial year not exceeding the greater of Rs. 20 Lacs or 5% of the 

average net profits of the Company during the three immediately preceding 

financial years as laid down under Section 181 of the Act. 

 

 

Place : Mumbai                                        Shailesh A. Kachalia 

Date  : 10.8.2015                                      FCS No. 1391  

                                                                     C P No. 3888 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Annexure II 

Extract from Nomination and Remuneration Policy: 

Policy relating to appointment, criteria of independence and remuneration of Directors / KMP 

 

a) Qualifications:- 

The objective is to have a Board of an appropriate composition with diverse 

background and experience and commitment to discharge their responsibilities that 

are relevant for the Company’s operations such as: 

i) Educational and professional background, 

ii) General understanding of the Company’s business, 

iii) Relevant expertise and experience acquired/possessed as member of board 

of other bodies corporate, and 

iv) Requirements prescribed from time to time under the Companies Act 2013, 

the Listing Agreement and other relevant law. 

 

b) Independence :-  

The Committee shall assess the independence of directors at the time of 

appointment / re-appointment as well as annually as laid down in the Companies Act 

2013 and other applicable laws and regulations/ guidelines. 

c) Remuneration :-  

 

a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. payable to Manager / Non-

Executive / Independent Director, KMP and other Senior Management Personnel 

will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for 

approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to 

approval of members of the Company and of the Central Government, wherever 

required. 

b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director / Whole-

time Director / Manager shall be in accordance with the percentages / slabs / 

conditions as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made 

thereunder. 

c) Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure linked to 

performance, shall be clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks and 

may be recommended by the Committee in the case of directors to the Board 

which should be within the slabs approved by members in the case of Managing 

Director / Whole-time Director/ Manager. 

d) The Committee need not propose to fix the actual amounts of remuneration that 

may be payable to each individual key managerial personnel or senior 

management personnel. However, the Committee while fixing the remuneration 

of any such key personnel shall consider the following: 

1. The Industry practice for the same level of employment/office, 

 

2. Past performance /seniority of the concerned appointee, 

 

3. The nature of duties and responsibilities cast upon such person by reason of his / 

her holding that office. 

 



4. The remuneration should be such that it provides adequate incentive to the 

person to give his / her best to the Company and feel a sense of high satisfaction 

with the employment. 

 

5. The perquisites to be given to Manager / Directors, KMP & Senior Management 

Personnel will be as per industry practices and or as may be recommended by 

the Committee to the Board. 

 

Remuneration to Manager / Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:- 

The Manager/Directors shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration. The break-up of the pay 

scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F., pension 

scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on 

the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central 

Government, wherever required, reflecting the short and long term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

Commission may be paid within the monetary limits fixed and approved by the Board subject 

to the overall limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Sitting Fees 

The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive remuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or Committees thereof as may be recommended by the 

Committee and approved by the Board provided that the amount of such fees shall not 

exceed amounts prescribed in this behalf by the AOA and or Central Government from time 

to time.  

 



Annexure III

Sr No. Name Designation Remuneration      

F Y 2014-15

%Increase in 

remuneration 2014-15

Ratio / Times per 

Median of 

employee 

remuneration

Rs in lakhs

1 D L Pawar Chief Financial Officer 3.185                       

(For the period 

June 2014 to 

March 2015)

N.A. 1.30

2 P S Yadav General Assistant 0.34                          

(For the period 

April 2014 to May 

2014)

14.82% 0.70

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEES;

Information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies ( Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel ) Rules 2014. 

The median remuneration of employees of the company during the financial year was Rs.2.946 lacs



Annexure IV 

Form No. MGT -9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31.3.2015 

 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : 

 

i) CIN                                         : L67120DL1984PLC018195 

ii) Registration Date                    : 26th May, 1984 

iii) Name of the Company            : Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited 

iv) Category / Sub – Category of 

the Company                          : 

Public Limited Company/ Limited by Shares 

v) Address of the Registered  

office and contact details        :         

706, Madhuban Building, 55, Nehru Place,  

New Delhi - 110019                     

Tel No.011-26473207-08.Fax No.011- 26473209    

E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com , 

Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com  

vi) Whether listed company         : Yes          

vii) Name, Address and Contact  

details of Registrar and  

Transfer Agent                        : 

 

Sharepro Services (India) Pvt Ltd 

13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex,    

 2nd Floor, Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane,  

Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Sakinaka,  Andheri (E),  

Mumbai – 400 072 

Tel. 022-67720300 / 67720400 

Fax No. 022-28591568 

Email: sharepro@shareproservices.com 

Website : www.shareproservices.com 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 

company shall be stated:- 

Sl No. Name and 

Description of main 

products / services 

NIC Code of the 

Product / service 

% to total turnover 

of the Company 

1 Trading(Cloth) 46411 87.55% 

2 Leasing of 

immovable Property 

  6810 12.45% 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

S. 

NO. 

NAME AND 

ADDRESS OF 

THE COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING / 

SUBSIDIARY / 

ASSOCIATE 

% OF 

SHARE

S HELD 

APPLICAB

LE 

SECTION 

1 West Pioneer 

Properties (India) 

Pvt. Ltd. 

 

Add- Unit No.1002, 

10th Floor,, Tower 

3, Indiabulls 

Finance Centre, 

Senapati Bapat 

Marg, Mumbai - 

400013 

 

U51909MH2004PTC149915 Subsidiary 

Company 

100% 2 (87) (ii) 

2 Hardcastle & Waud 

Mfg. Co. Ltd. 

 

Add- Netivali Baug, 

Kalyan - 421306 

L99999MH1945PLC004581 Associate 

Company 

44% 2 (6) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



i)         Category-wise Shareholding:

Category of Shareholders

% Change 

during the 

year

Demat Physical Total
% of total

shares
Demat Physical Total

% of total

shares

A Promoters

1) Indian
a Individuals/ HUF 177726 0 177726 17.79 426726 0 426726 42.72 24.93

b Central Govt.

c State Govt.(s)

d Bodies Corporate 257500 0 257500 25.78 8500 0 8500 0.85 -24.93

e Banks/ FI

f Any other (specify)

i. Trusts

435226 0 435226 43.57 435226 0 435226 43.57 0

2) Foreign
a NRI Individuals 313575 0 313575 31.39 313575 0 313575 31.39 0

b Other Individuals

c Bodies Corporate

d Banks/ FI

e Any other (specify)

313575 0 313575 31.39 313575 0 313575 31.39 0

748801 0 748801 74.96 748801 0 748801.00 74.96 0

B Public Shareholding

1) Institutions
a Mutual Funds/ UTI

b Banks/ FI

c Central Govt.

d State Govt.(s)

e Venture Capital Funds

f Insurance Companies

g FIIs

h Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i Others (specify)

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

2) Non-Institutions
a Bodies Corporates

i. Indian

ii. Overseas

b Individuals

i. Individual Shareholders holding nominal

share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii. Individual Shareholders holding nominal

share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
250124 0 250124 25.04 249924 200 250124 25.04 0.00

c Others (specify)

i.Non-Resident Indian

ii.Overseas corporate Bodies

iii.Foreign Nationals

iv.Clearing Members

v.Trust

vi.Foreign Bodies

250124 0 250124 25.04 249924 200 250124 25.04 0.00

250124 0 250124 25.04 249924 200 250124 25.04 0.00

C
Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

998925 0 998925 100.00 998725 200 998925 100.00 0.00

IV) Shareholding Pattern of the Company

Total Public Shareholding                               

(B)= (B)(1) + (B)(2)

Grand Total (A+B+C)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year 31st March 2014

Sub-Total (B) (2)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

31st March 2015

Sub-Total (A) (1)

Sub-Total (A) (2)

Sub-Total (B) (1)

Total Shareholding of Promoters                   

(A)= (A1 + A2)



Sr.No Shareholder’s Name 

1 Smt. USHA DEVI JATIA 166213 16.64 0.00 249213 24.95 0.00 8.31

2 Shri ANURAG JATIA 158875 15.90 0.00 158875 15.90 0.00 0.00

3 SHRI AMBIKA TRADING CO PVT LTD 155500 15.57 0.00 500 0.05 0.00 -15.52

4 SAUBHAGYA IMPEX PVT LTD 100000 10.01 0.00 6000 0.60 0.00 -9.41

5 Shri AKSHAY AMIT JATIA 79450 7.95 0.00 79450 7.95 0.00 0.00

6 Shri AYUSH AMIT JATIA 75250 7.53 0.00 75250 7.53 0.00 0.00

7 Smt. LALITA DEVI JATIA 7338 0.73 0.00 90338 9.04 0.00 8.31

8 AMIT JATIA HUF 3950 0.40 0.00 3950 0.40 0.00 0.00

9 VISHWAS INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY PVT LTD 1250 0.13 0.00 1250 0.13 0.00 0.00

10 SUBH ASHISH EXIM PVT LTD 250 0.03 0.00 250 0.03 0.00 0.00

11 HORIZON IMPEX PVT LTD 250 0.03 0.00 250 0.03 0.00 0.00

12 ACHAL EXIM PVT LTD 250 0.03 0.00 250 0.03 0.00 0.00

13 Smt. SMITA JATIA 200 0.02 0.00 83200 8.33 0.00 8.31

14 Shri AMIT JATIA 25 0.00 0.00 25 0.00 0.00 0.00

748801 74.96 0.00 748801 74.96 0.00 0.00

% of Shares 

Pledged 

/encumbered to 

total shares 

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

% of Shares 

Pledged 

/encumbered 

to total shares 

TOTAL

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

% change 

in share- 

holding 

during the 

year 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year (31.03.2014)

Shareholding at the end of the year 

(31.03.2015)

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 



Sr.

No 
Shareholder’s Name 

1 USHA DEVI JATIA 166213 16.64 01/04/2014
18/04/2014 83000 Transfer 249213 24.95

249213 24.95 31/03/2015

2 ANURAG JATIA 158875 15.90 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

158875 15.90 31/03/2015

3 SHRI AMBIKA TRADING CO PVT LTD 155500 15.57 01/04/2014
18/04/2014 -155000 Transfer 500 0.05

500 0.05 31/03/2015

4 SAUBHAGYA IMPEX PVT LTD 100000 10.01 01/04/2014
18/04/2014 -94000 Transfer 6000 0.60

6000 0.60 31/03/2015

5 AKSHAY AMIT JATIA 79450 7.95 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

79450 7.95 31/03/2015

6 AYUSH AMIT JATIA 75250 7.53 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

75250 7.53 31/03/2015

7 LALITA DEVI JATIA 7338 0.73 01/04/2014
18/04/2014 83000 Transfer 90338 9.04

90338 9.04 31/03/2015

8 AMIT JATIA HUF 3950 0.40 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

3950 0.40 31/03/2015

9 VISHWAS INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY 

PVT LTD
1250 0.13 01/04/2014

NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

1250 0.13 31/03/2015

10 SUBH ASHISH EXIM PVT LTD 250 0.03 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

250 0.03 31/03/2015

11 HORIZON IMPEX PVT LTD 250 0.03 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

250 0.03 31/03/2015

12 ACHAL EXIM PVT LTD 250 0.03 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

250 0.03 31/03/2015

13 SMITA JATIA 200 0.02 01/04/2014
18/04/2014 83000 Transfer 83200 8.33

83200 8.33 31/03/2015

14 AMIT JATIA 25 0.00 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

25 0.00 31/03/2015

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

Shareholding

Date

Increase/ 

Decrease in 

shareholding

Reason

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year (01-04-14 to 

31-03-15)

iii) Change in promoters shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

No. of 

Shares at 

the 

beginning 

(01-04-14) / 

end of the 

year (31-03-

15)

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares



Sr.

No 
Shareholder’s Name 

1 RICHA AGRAWAL 195124 19.53 01/04/2014

195124 19.53 31/03/2015

2 MANISHA HIMATSINGKA 55000 5.51 01/04/2014
NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

55000 5.51 31/03/2015

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders ( other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

No. of 

Shares at 

the 

beginning 

(01-04-14) / 

end of the 

year (31-03-

15)

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

Shareholding

Date

Increase/ 

Decrease in 

shareholding

NIL MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR 

Reason

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year (01-04-14 to 

31-03-15)



Sr.

No 
 Shareholder's Name 

NIL

(v) Shareholding Pattern of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding

Date

Increase/ 

Decrease in 

shareholding

Reason

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year (01-04-14 to 

31-03-15)

No. of 

Shares at 

the 

beginning 

(01-04-14) / 

end of the 

year (31-03-

15)

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 



V. INDEBTEDNESS

(Rs.Lacs)

Secured Loans 

excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accured but not due - - - -

Total ( i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year

. Addition 20.42 - 20.42

. Reduction -6.10 - -6.10

Net Change 14.32 14.32

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year

i) Principal Amount - 14.32 - 14.32

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accured but not due - - - -

Total ( i+ii+iii) 14.32 14.32

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accured but not due for payment.

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year



VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager/Executive :

Sl no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Manager Name of Director 

(Executive )

Total Amount

Shri S V Srinivasan Shri O P Adukia 

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income -tax Act, 1961 0 0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) of Income - tax Act, 1961 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of Salary 

under section 17(3) of Income - 

tax Act, 1961 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0

4 Commission

 - as % of profit

. Others, specify…. 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act - - -

1



B. Remuneration to other directors :

Sl no. Particulars of Remuneration Total 

Amount 

Rs.

Shri Anil Gupta Shri Shiv 

Hari Halan

Shri M C Panda Shri Shiv 

kumar

Smt 

Seema 

Arora

1. Independent Directors

. Fee for attending board    

committee meetings 0 0 0 0 - 0

. Commission

. Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive      

Directors

. Fee for attending board 

committee meetings - - - - 0 0

. Commission

. Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Managerial 

Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Name of Directors



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

(Rs.Lacs)

Sl no. Particulars of Remuneration

CEO COMPANY 

SECRETARY

CFO Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income -tax Act, 1961

- 3.185 3.185

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

of Income - tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL - -

(c) Profits in lieu of Salary under 

section 17(3) of Income - tax 

Act, 1961

- - - -

2 Stock Option - - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - - -

4 Commission

 - as % of profit - - - -

 - others, specify…. - - - -

5 Others, please specify

Total - - 3.185 3.185

Key Managerial Personnel

1



VII. PENALITIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the 

Companies Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 

imposed

Authority      [ 

RD / NCLT / 

COURT ]

Appeal 

made, if 

any (give 

Details)

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

A. COMPANY

B. DIRECTORS

C. OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT

N/A



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with DSE Ltd. and MSEI Ltd.) 

 
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance 
 
The Company’s corporate governance philosophy rests on the pillars of integrity, 
accountability, equity, transparency and environmental responsibilities to ensure that the 
Company follows best corporate governance practices.  

 
Board of Directors 
 
As on 31st March, 2015 the Company’s Board comprised of seven directors including 5 
members as non-executive directors.  
 
The Company’s Board had four independent non-executive directors as on March 31, 2015, 
unrelated to each other and not holding any shares in the Company. The Board met ten 
times during the year.  
 
The names and categories of the directors, the number of directorships and committee 
positions held by them in other companies, etc. are given below. 
 
Attendance and other details of Directors 

 

Name Category No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
Attended 

If 
present 
at last 
AGM 

Total No. of Outside 
Directorships held 

*No. of other 
Committees in which 
Member/ Chairman 

Public Private Member Chairman 

Mr O P Adukia 
(DIN: 00017001) 

Executive 
9 No 3 4 5 2 

Mr S V Srinivasan 
(DIN: 02396334) 

Executive 
9 No 1 2 1 1 

Mr Anil Gupta 
(DIN: 00060720) 

Independent 
Non-Executive 

10 Yes 1 1 1 1 

Mr Shiv Kumar 
(DIN: 06919258)                       

Independent 
Non-Executive 

1 Yes - - - - 

Mr M C Panda 
(DIN: 00015759)                   

Independent 
Non-Executive 

- No 1 4 2 - 

Mr Shiv Hari Halan 
(DIN: 00220514) 

Independent 
Non-Executive 

- No 2 1 1 - 

Ms Seema Arora 
(DIN: 06849038) 

Non-Executive 
- No 1 2 - - 

* Committee Positions only of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
in Public Companies have been considered. 

 
Code of Conduct 

 
 The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for members of the Board of Directors and its 
senior managerial personnel. All Board members and senior management personnel have 
affirmed compliance with the Code. A declaration signed by Manager to this effect is 
annexed as Annexure I to this Report. 
  
Audit Committee 
 
This Committee consists of three directors viz. Mr Anil Gupta (Chairman), Mr O P Adukia, 
and Mr Shiv Kumar. All members possess strong accounting and financial management 
knowledge. The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Committee. 
 



The terms of reference of this Committee are wide and are in line with the regulatory 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.  
 
Details of dates of meetings and attendance of the Audit Committee during the year: 
 
Name of the Committee 
Members  

Date of meeting and attendance during the year 

25.7. 2014 2.9.2014 13.11.2014 12.2.2015 

Mr Anil Gupta Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr S V Srinivasan Yes Yes  - - 

Mr O P Adukia Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr Shiv Kumar - - Yes Yes 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 
A Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has been constituted consisting of 
Mr Anil Gupta (Chairman), Mr Shiv Kumar and Mr M C Panda.  
 
The terms of reference of this Committee are in accordance with provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Committee met once during the year. 
 
The remuneration policy framed by this Committee is annexed as Annexure II to the Board’s 
Report.  
 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 
The Company’s Stakeholders Relationship Committee functions under the Chairmanship of     
Mr Anil Gupta. Mr O P Adukia, and Mr S V Srinivasan are other members of the 
Committee.  
 
No investor complaints were received during the year. No complaints are pending.  
 
Risk Management 
 
The Board has constituted a Risk Management Committee consisting of Mr O P Adukia as 
Chairman and Mr Anil Gupta and Mr S V Srinivasan Directors as other members of the 
Committee. 
 
The Committee is required to lay down the procedures to inform the Board about the risk 
assessment and minimisation procedures and the Board shall be responsible for framing, 
implementing and monitoring the Risk Management Plan of the Company. 
 
Your Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The risk 
management framework works at various levels across the Company.  
 
Criteria for performance of Independent Directors and the Board 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the evaluation criteria of 
performance of the independent directors. Some of the performance indicators based on 
which the evaluation was carried out are: 
 

• Composition and expertise of the Board and its committees. 

• Board’s relationship with executive directors and independent directors. 

• Participation in meetings and affairs of the Company. 
 



Board Evaluation 
 
The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its 
Committees. 
  
Meeting of Independent Directors 
 
The independent directors of the Company met in a separate meeting held on 12.2.2015 
without the presence of non-independent directors and members of management to inter 
alia review performance of the non-independent directors and the Board as a whole and 
assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 
Management and the Board which is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform its duties. 
 
Subsidiary Companies 

West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt. Ltd. is the only subsidiary Company of your Company and 
has also been determined as a material as a material subsidiary within the meaning of the listing 
agreement. The Company’s policy for such determination can be accessed on Company’s 
website www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com. 

 

CEO and CFO Certification 
 
Mr S V Srinivasan, Manager and Mr D L Pawar, Chief Financial Officer of the Company 
have certified to the Board regarding the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2015. The certificate is annexed as Annexure II to this Report. 
 
Compliance Certificate 
 
A certificate from Mr Shailesh Kachalia, a practicing Company Secretary regarding 
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to this Report as 
Annexure III. 
 
Annual General Meeting 
 
Location, Date and Time of last 3 AGMs 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Location Date Time No. of  
Special 
Resolutions 

1 706, Madhuban Bldg, 55, 
Nehru Place, New Delhi 
- 110019 

September 29, 2012 2.00 p.m Nil 

2 706, Madhuban Bldg, 55, 
Nehru Place, New Delhi 
- 110019 

September 28, 2013 2.00 p.m Nil 

3 706, Madhuban Bldg, 55, 
Nehru Place, New Delhi 
- 110019 

September 30, 2014 10.00 a.m. Three 

 
Three special resolution were passed through postal ballot during the year under review.  
 
 
 
 



Disclosures 
a) Most of the related party transactions have been entered into in the ordinary course 

of business.  The audit committee has given its approval to related party transactions 
of the Company made during the year by an unanimous omnibus resolution. 
 
No materially significant related party transactions that might have potential conflict 
with the interests of the Company at large took place during the year. 
 

b) All applicable Accounting Standards mandatorily required have been followed in 
preparation of the financial statements. 
 

c) The Company has made disclosures in compliance with the Accounting Standard 18 
on “Related Party Transactions” in Note No 21 of the Financial Statements which 
form a  part of this Annual Report. 
 

d) No money was raised through public issue or rights issue etc. 
 

e) The directors did not draw any remuneration from the Company during the year.  
 

f) There were no financial/commercial transactions by senior management personnel 
where they have personal interest that may have a potential conflict with interests of 
the Company requiring disclosures by them to the Board. 
 

g) No penalties or strictures have been imposed on or passed against the Company by 
the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to 
capital markets.    
 

h) The Company has established a whistle blower policy and no personnel have been 
denied access to the Audit Committee. 
 

i) Relevant details of directors proposed to be appointed are furnished in the Notice of 
the 31st Annual General Meeting being sent along with the Annual Report. 
 

Communication 
 
The Company’s quarterly financial results are submitted to the DSE Ltd and MSEI Ltd 
within the prescribed time-period in a form so as to enable the Exchange to put the same on 
its own website. The quarterly results are also published in Business Standard in English 
and Hindi newspapers. 
 
General Shareholder Information 
(i) Annual General Meeting to be held : 

Date    :        30th September, 2015 
Time    :        10.00 a.m.  
Venue    :        706, Madhuban Bldg, 55, Nehru Place,          

                     New Delhi – 110019 
 

(ii) Financial Year    :        1st April 2014 – 31st March, 2015 
  

(iii) Date of Book Closure   :       29th  September, 2015 to 30th September, 
        2015 (both days inclusive) 

 
(iv) Dividend Payment Date  :       The dividend after approval by members  

             will be paid/remitted to Shareholders  
                                                                        within 30 days from the date of declaration 



 
(v) The Company’s shares are listed on the Delhi Stock Exchange (Scrip Code: 4457 ) and 

the Metropolitan Stock Exchange (Symbol – WINMORE) 
 

(vi) Stock Performance and Monthly Price Data : 
 
During the year no trading took place at the Exchanges in shares of the Company. 

 
 
(vii) Registrars & Transfer Agent (RTA): 
 
 Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Ltd 

13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex, 
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange 
Andheri-Kurla Road 
Sakinaka, Andheri (E) 
Mumbai 400 072 
 
 

(viii) Share Transfer System: 

As on 31st March, 2015, a with the exception of 200 equity shares, all equity shares of 
the Company were held in demat form. The transfer work is handled by the 
Company’s RTA.  

 
(ix) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2015: 
 

 No. of Holders No. of Shares 
held 

Percentage of 
holding 

Promoter Group : 
 
Individuals/ HUF 
Bodies Corporate 
Non-Promoters : 
Individuals/ HUF 
  

 
 
8 
6 
 
2 
 
__ 
16 

 

 
 

7,40,301 
    8,500 

 
2,50,124 

   
_______ 
9,98,925 

 

 
 

 74.11 
   0.85 

 
25.04 
 

______ 
100.00 

 

Distribution of shareholding as at March 31, 2015:  

 
Shareholding  

 
No. of 
Shareholders 

 
No. of Equity 
Shares 

 
Shareholding 
Percentage 

Less than 500 
501 to 1000 
1001 to 2000 
2001 to 3000 
3001 to 4000  
4001 to 5000 
5001 to 10000 
10001 & above 

6 
0 
1 
0 
1 
0 
1 
7 
__ 
16 

1,475 
       0 
 1,250 
        0 
 3,950 
       0 
6,000 

       9,86,250 
        _______ 

9,98,925 
 

           0.148 
       0 
 0.125 
       0 
 0.395 
       0 
 0.601 
98.731 
______ 
100.000 

 



 
(x) Dematerialisation of shares: 
 

As on 31st March, 2015, 998725 shares comprising 99.98% of the Company’s paid-up 
capital were held in dematerialized form under INE 465E01019.    

  
(xi) The Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any 

convertible instruments. 
 
(xii) Plant Location: 

 
The Company is a trading one and does not have any plant.  
 

(xiii) Addresses for correspondence: 
 
Shareholders’ correspondence may be addressed to the RTA at the following 
address: 

      Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Ltd 
13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex, 
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange 
Andheri-Kurla Road 
Sakinaka, Andheri (E) 
Mumbai 400 072 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE – I 

 

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE 
LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

 

In accordance with Clause 49 II E 2 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, I 
hereby confirm that, all the Directors and the Senior Management personnel of the 
Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2015. 

 

For Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd 

 

 

Manager 

Mumbai, 31st August, 2015 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ANNEXURE – II 

 
CEO and CFO Certificate 

 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd. 
New Delhi 110019 
 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Winmore 
Leasing and Holdings Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 
 
(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

  
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s 
Code of Conduct.     
 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal 
control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any 
reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls. 

 
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

 
(i) there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting 

during the year; 
 

(ii)  there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 
 

(iii)  there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 
 
 
  
 
_____________________          ___________________ 
(D L Pawar)                            (S V Srinivasan) 
Chief Financial Officer                   Manager  
 
 
Mumbai 
31St August, 2015 



 
 
 

 
 
 

ANNEXURE III 
 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE: 
 

To 
The Members 
Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd. 
New Delhi 110019 
 
 
I have reviewed the records concerning the Company’s compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into by 
the Company with the DSE Ltd and MSEI Ltd for the financial year ended March 31, 2015. 
 
Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. 
My examination was limited to the procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and implementation thereof.  It is neither 
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
I have conducted my review on the basis of the relevant records and documents maintained 
by the Company and furnished to me for the review and the information and explanations 
given to me by the Company. 
 
Based on such review, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, in my opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the said Listing Agreement. 
     
  
 
 
       ___________________ 
        Shailesh A Kachalia 
Place :   Mumbai      CP 3888 
Date :   10th August, 2015     Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WINMORE LEASING AND
HOLDINGS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance liheet as at 31 March
2015, the Statement ofProfit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and a summary ofsigniFicant
accounting poUcies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sectiorr 134(5)
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation ofthese financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and linancial
performa,rce ol the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [AccountsJ Rules, 2014.'lhis responsibility alsc
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance r,virh the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate
accounting poiicies, making judgnrents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
and design, implen're n tation and maintenance of adequate internal financial iontrols,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy antr compleieness of the
accounting recorcls, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financill
statements that give a true and fair view and are free irom material misstatement,
r,vhether due to fiaucl or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

o,r responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ouraudit we have take. into account the provisions or tt" a.i, tt 
" 

accounting ani auditirigstandards and matters which are required to be incruded in the audit report irnder theprovisions ofthe Act and the Rules 
^ra" tn.."unJ"..---- "
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Sunira Sandeep Gupta
B.Com, F.C.A.

Rajesh Parasnarh Tiwari
B.Com, A.C.A.

Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Room No.3, Kshipra Society,
AlurliCross Road No.l
Kandivali (East)
Mumbai : 400101
Tele : (022) 28874879
Email: rkgassociates2009@gmail.com

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specitied under
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including assessment of risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's preparation
of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness ofsuch
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofthe accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we haye obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,

aJ in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2075,

bJ in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date, and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that

ffi
(.)

da te.
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Report on Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reportl Order, 2015, issued by the
Central Government oflndia in terms ofsub-section (111 ofsection 143 ofthe Act
(hereinafter referred to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
to the inFormation and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required bysection 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

aJ We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

bJ In our op inion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books of
account;

c) The Company does not have any branches;

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with in the Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

eJ In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply vrith the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accountsl Ruies, 2014;

fl On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31
March, 2015, taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors
is disqualified as on 31 March,2015, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2J of the Act;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in
accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies [Audit and AuditorsJ Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our i

explanations given to us, we report that:
according to the
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il The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivatives contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable Iosses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Regd, No. 108373W

i0

iiil

9.-r^rr,^

Fr'.^^,l* 
-X-t-lt',*''rt l

)
Partner; Ralendra Kumar Gupta

Partner
Membership No. 009939Place: Mumbai

Date:30.05.2015



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Rajendra Kumar Gupra
B.Com, F.C.A.

Sudra Sandeep Gupra
B.Com, F.C.A.

Rajesh Parasnath Tirvari
B.Com, A.C.A.

Room No.3, Kshipra Society,
Akurli Cross Road No.l
Kandivali (Easr)
Mumbai : 400101
Tele : (022) 28874879
Email: rkgassociates2009@gmail.com

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS'REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on other Legal And Regulatory
Requirements in our report to the members of the Company for the year ended 31'r March,

2015.

VVe report !hat:

i. (aJ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets;

(b) F'ixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable

inter,zals as decided by the Company. According to information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets the
interval ofverification offixed assets ofthe Company is reasonable.

ii. The Company is engaged in trading of cloth and due to the nature of the activity, it does

not hold inventory of these items at any point of time; hence, the requirement under
paragraph 3 (ii) of the 0rder is not applicable;

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured during the year to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189

of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act"l; hence paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not
applicable;

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size ofthe Company and the

nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of
goods and services. D uring the course of o u r audit, we have not observed a

failure to correct major weaknesses in the internal control system;
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v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year, and hence
paragraph 3 [v) of the Order is not applicable;

vi. The Central Government has not specified under sub-section (1J of section 148 of the
Act for the Company to maintain cost records and hence paragraph 3 (vi] of the Order
is not applicable;

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the
records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, wealth tax,
profession tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it;

tb) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed

amounts in respect of the statutory dues referred above were outstanding as at
3lst March, 2 015 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable:

(c) No amount is required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund
in accordance with relevant provisions ofthe Act and the rules made thereunder;

viii, The Company has no accumulated losses as at 31st March,2015 nor has it incurred any
cash Iosses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year;

ix. 'fhe Company has not borrowed any money from any financial institution or bank or
through debentures and hence paragraph 3 (ixl of the Ordelts not applicable;

x. The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions and hence paragraph 3 (xJ of the 0rder is not applicable;

xi. The Company has not obtained any term loans; hence paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is

ffi
not applicable;



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Rajendra Kumar Gupta
B.Com, F.C.A.

Sunira Sandeep Gupra
B.Com, F.C.A.

Rajesh Parasnath Tiwari
B.Com, A.C.A.

Room No.3, Kshipra SocierY,

A.kurli Cross Road No.l.
Kandivali (East)
Mumbai : 400101
Tele ;(022) 28874879
Email: rkgassociares2009@gmail.com

xii. According to the information
report that no fraud on or bY

course of audit.

and explanations given

the Company has been

to us by the Management, we

noticed or reported during the

For Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Regd. No. 108373W

Partner
Membership No. 009939Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2 015



WII{MORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMTTED
BAU\NCE SHEET AS AT 3157 I.{ARCH,2015

Note No.
As at

31-03-2015
t

As at
31-03-2014

I

EQUITY AND LIABILTTIES
Shar€holder3' Fund:
Share Capllal
Reserves and Surplus

Non- currant Liabiliti€5
Loog Term Provislons

current Li.bltities
Sho.t Term Borrowings
Other CurrenL Llabilities
Short Term Provisions

ASSETS
ilon-Current Asset3
Flxed Assets

Tanglble Assets
Non-Current Investments
Oererred Tax Assets (Net)
Long-Term Loans and Advances

Current Assots
Cash aod Cash Equivalents
Other Cuffenl Assets

Signlflcant Accounilng Pollcles
The accompanyinq notes
are an integral part of the Flnancial Statements

As per our report of even date 3ttached
For and on beh.lf of
R.I'ENDRA X,GUPTA E ASSOCIATES

4,e7t39,250 4,A7;9250
60,26,69,440 60,27,49,279

65,14,0&590 55,14,44,469

Total

2,70,457 2,33,739
35,10,75r. 35,61.349

6s.50,11.749 55.50.49,a1a

a
9
l0
t1

t2
13

Total

2,924
65,4!,20,747

4,144

7,844
65,33,41,868

l-[--1
Dlrector

PARTNER
t4,N0.009939
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2015

v"t^NuW
cnief FinaE i6 otfitet

.ao{^rr,$
Olredor

V.
Company Secretary

74,32,279
18,08,015

7,70,478 6,55,397
6s.44,94,777 55,40,05,149

1,r0,258 10,42,102
2,714 2,567

1,t2t972 10t44,669

65.5,J.1,..749 65,50,49,418

For and on lrehalf ol th. Board ol Directors

auilsD



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR IHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

Note No. Current Year Previous Year

tl

INCOME
Revenue From Operations

other Income

EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Traded Goods
Employee Benefit Expenses
Finance Costs
Depreclation
Other Expenses

Profit / (Lo55) Before Tax

Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
lvlAT Credit Entltlement
Earlier years adiustments

Profit/(Loss) for th€ Perlod

Earnings per EquiLy Share

Basic
Diluted

Signiticant Accounting Policies
The accompanylng notes
are an integral part of the Financial statements

As per our reporl of even date altached
For and on behalf of
RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant5
Firm Regn, No. 108373W A

V,,ro't:+c^ Av Y,-tv..', /-"1rl '-/
RAhFNDRA KUI'4AR GUPTA
PAhTNER
MIo,009939
Placer Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2015

15

14

t7
18
I
19

84,49,872

50,838

53,24,074

3,20,785

a5-oo.710 56,48,863

66,36,569
4,21,519
|,02,532

4,956

35,00,095
1,94,231

t,3o4

ts18) 3,o2L
(8,27s1 3,29t921

7,60,G7A 13,65,744

22
0.15
0.16

r37

d-\r'J
For and on behalf of th6 Eoard of Directors

Olrectoa

t4---
Director

rl,e2,73t 2,57,524
a3.4a307 39,53,15a

L,52,403

is,eoo
(4,!84)

(22,973)

L6,95.705

3,26,900

iiK;-t/+ / \.7-\
/ r5 \ U'\e/ urra& IS*r_r, \ud

i i,'rtra;,rrii,viSf E1 ", ,.ltij,ttii,y7.gf i
\ )!.

i \ ,/ nt
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

,,. Coaporate Informatioh
winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited isa public limited company incorporated underthe Companies Act, 1956 having its reqistered
ofllce at Ne$/ Delhl. Its shares are listed on the Oelhi Stock Exchange and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Llmlted. The Company
is engaged in the business of Leasing, Investments and Trading.

l.A SignlficantAacountinsPollcles
1.1 MethodotAccountlng:

The Companyfollows the mercantile system ofaccountinS and recognises income aod expenses on accrualbesii except dividend recorded on cash

basis,

1.2 Fix€d Assets:

Fixed Assets ere valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties, taxes and direct expenses related to the ecquisition,
1.3 Depreclatlon:

Consequent to the enactment ofthe Companies Act,2013 (the Act)ahd its a pplicability for accounting periods commen.inS on or after April1,2014, the
Company has re-worked depreciation with reference to the usefullives offixed assets prescribed by PART'C'ofSchedule llto the Act or the useful lives
of assets as esiimated by the company, whichever is lower. Where the remaining usefullife of an asset is nil, the carrying amountofthe asset after
retajning the residualvalue, as at April 1,2014 has been adjusted to the Retained Earnings. ln other cases, the carryingvalues have been depreciated
ove. the remaining usefullives of ihe assets usinS Wratt€n Down Value Method and the same ls recognjsed in the Stat€ment o, Profit and toss.

1.4 lnvestments:
lnvestments are stated atcost plus expenses related to the acquisition and bofiowing cost. Provision is made to recognise a decljne otherthan a

temporary decline in the value of investments and of invesments held as strategic jnvestmentS ifany.

Profit / loss on sale of investments is ascertained bydeductin8from sales realisation, cost of the investment on the date of sale on fkst-in-rirs! out basis.

1.5 Deferred Tar:

1.5.1 Deferred Tax fortiming difference between tax profits and book profits is Eccounted for, usinStax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantivly
enacted as of the Ealance Sheet date.

1.5 2 Deferred Ter assets are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these assets can be realised in future.

1.5.3 Minimum AlternateTax (t4AT)Credit entitlement is shown under the head Other Loans & Advances.

1,6 RevenueRecognitiofl:

Revenue is recoSnired to the extent that it is probable thatthe economic benefitswillflowto the Company and the revenue can be rel;ably measured.

1.6.1 Sate of 6oods

Revenue ;s recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery ofthe goods. Sales for the
year are shown net oiValue Added Tax/SalesTax, returns and trade discounts.

1.6.2 tnterest and Dividend tncome

lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis takin8 into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's rightto receive dividend is establjshed upto the balance sheet date.

As at
31-03-2015

{

As at
31-03-2014

'{
2 Share Capital

Authoriz€d

10.00,000 (N4a r€h 31, 2014: 15,00,0@) Eq uity Shares of { 1 0 each

55,00,000 (March 31, 2014r 45,00,000) Prefereflce Shares of < 10 each

Nil (lvlarch 31, 2014: 5,00,000) lJnclassified Shares of { 10 each

lssued, Subs.ribed and P.ld up
9,9&925 (March 31, 2014: 9,98,925) Equity Shares of Z 10 each, fully paid up

38,75,000 (March 31, 2014:38,75,0OO) Preference Shares of{ 10 each, fully paid

up

1,00,00,000

5,50,00,000

1,50,00,000

4,5o,oo,ooo

50,00,000

5,50,OO,OO0 6,50,OO,OOO

99,89,250

3,87,50,000

99,89,250

3,87,50,000

4,47,39,25O 4,A7,39,2sO



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDII{GS LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statements

2.1 Recon.iliation ofShares outstanding at beginningand at end ofthe reporting year

Equity Shares:

At beginning of the yea.

At end of the year

Redeemable Preference Shares:

At beginnlng of the year

Issued during the year

At end of the year

CurrentYear

No. of Shares a

Previous Year

No. of shares

9,94,925 99,89,250 9,98,925 99,89,2s0

9,98,925 99,89,2s0 9,94,92s 99,89.250

Current Year

No. of Shares a

Previous Year

No. of Shares

38,75,000 3,87,50,000

38,75,000 3,87,50,000

38,75,OOO 3,a7.5O.OOO 3a,75,OOO 3,a7,so,0oo

2.2 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached:

Equity Shares

The company hes issued onlyone class of equityshares havinS a pa.value of Rs 10 pershare. Each holder of eq uity sha res is entitled to onevote per

share. The Company declares aod pays dividends in lndian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval ofthe
shareholders in the ensuing Ao nua I G enera I Meeting.

ln the event ofliquidatioo of the Company, the holders ofequity shares wlllbe entltled to receive remaining assets ofthe Company, after distrlbution to
a ll preferentia I payments / distribution. The distribution willbe in proportion to the numberof equityshare5 held by the shareholders.

Durlng the year ended 31st March 2015.the amount ofdividend proposed by the Board ofDirectorsfor dinribution to equity shareholders is Re 0.20

(Previous Year Re 0.20) per share.

Redeemable Preference Shares

The Preference sha.es would be redeemable at anytime within 20 years from 14th March, 2014 at the option of the Compeny by Siving a 48 hours prior

written notice to the shareh old er(s) at the applicible redemption price as appearing hereunder:

Per Preference
share

Redemption
Price (inc,uding

face value of the
share)

Year

Per Preference
Share Redemption

Price (i.cluding face
value of the share)

0 150_O0 11 303-73

1 16S.60 12 321.95

2 179.74 13 34r.27

3 190,56 14 361.74

4 202.O0 383.4s
5 214.t2 16 406_46

6 226.96 17 430.44

7 240.58 18 456.59

8 255.O2 19 444.10

9 270.32 20 513.14

10 2A6.54

The Preference Shares dooot cdrry any right to dividend orvote except as provided in section 47 ofthe Compaoies Act,2013.

h the event of liquidation oi the Company before redemption o[the preference shares, the holders thereof will have priority over

repaymeni oi capital.

,tlrrut9U



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LI TTED

Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 Details ofshareholde.s holding more than 5%shares in the Company

tu at31'03-2015 As at31-03-2014

No of shares Yo of shares'" ;.i;" " ' 1"t; 
* No of shares held qo of shares held

Equity Shares:

Richa Agarwal

Usha Devi Jatia

Anurag Jatia

Shri Ambika Trading Co Pvt Ltd

Saubhagya Impex Pvt Ltd

Akshay Amit latia
Ayush Amit Jatla

14anlsha Himatsingka

Lalita Devi Jatia

Smita Jatia

Redeemable Paeference Shares:

Usha Devi Jatia

wpst Lpisure Resorts Limited

Amit Jatia HUF

Houghion Hardcastle (lndia) Limited

Vlshwas lnvestment & TradingCo. Private Limited

Hardcastle & Waud lvlfg Co. timited

anand veena Twisters Private Limited

1,9r124
2,49,273

1,58,875

,",oio
75,25O

55,000

90,338

83,200

7 t39,40O

2,01,25O

5,31,250

6,31,87 5

10,88,125

5,08,100

19.53olo

24.950/o

15.9070

7.950k

7.530k

5.51olo

9.O4'/o

4.33o/o

19.08o/o

5.L9o/o

13.71o/o

16,3L./o

28.080/o

13.!!n/o

1,95,L24

1,66,213

1,58,875

1,55,500

1,00,000

79,45O

75,250

55,000

38,75,000

L9.530k

16.640/0

15.90o/o

15.570/o

10.010/o

7.950k

7.530k

5.510/o

100,000/o

As per records ofthe Company, including register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneflcial

interest, the above shareholding represents both legaland beneficialowne6hip ofthe shares.

As at
31-03-2015

t

As at
31-03-2014

{

3 Reserves and Surplus

3.1 Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financialstatements

3.2 General Reserve
Balence as per last financial statements

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss Account

1,00,00,000

10,11,021

1,00,00,000

10,11,021
000

10,11,O21

3.4

Reserve Fund
Balance as per last financial statem ents

Securities PreEiu.n Account
Balance a5 pe.last fina ncia I stateme nts
Add : Securlties premium credited durang the year on jssue of Preference Shares

, . Surplus / (Oeficit) in the Statement of Profit
- ' and Loss

galance as per the last flna ncia I statement

Profit / (Loss)for the year

Lessr Appropriations

Proposed equity dividend (Amount per share Re 0.20)

Tax on proposed equity dividend

Transferred to General Reserve

Total app ropriations

Netsurplus in the statement ofProfit and Loss

Total Reserves and Su,plus

1,03,68.198

(1,99,785)
(40,672)

(9s,00,000)
(97,4O.4s71 12,33,7s2L

7,ea,4t9 1,O3,6a,198

1,20,000

58,12,50,000

sa,12,50,ooo

1,20,000

(1,99,785)
(33,954)

92/36,153
13,65,744

1,06,oL,937

ffi
Total 60,26,69,440 6O,27,49,2t9



Notes to Financial Statements

4 LonE Te.m Provlsions
4.1 Other Llabllltiesl

Provision for Gratuity

5 Short Term Borrowings

Unsec!red Borrowings

From Others repayable on demand

6 Other Current Lirbilities

Statutory Payables

Security Deposits (unsecured)

Other Payables

7 Short Tcrm Provi3ions

Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax

Provision for Leave Encashment

WINMORE LEASING AND }IOLDINGS LIMITED

TOTAL

Total

As at
31-O3-2015

{

As at
31-03-2014

I

92,308

92,304

14,32,279

t4,32,279

11,315

L7 t2O,OOO

76,700

18,340

32,20,000

89,270

1a,o&o15 33,27,670

7,99,7a5

40,672

30,000

7,99,785

33,954

2,70.457 2i-33,r39



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

8 Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets (Amounts in {)

PARTICULARS
GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As at Additions / Other As at
O1,O4,2O14 (Disposals) Adiustments 31.03.2015

As at For the Adrustment As at
O1.O4.2O14 year on Disposats 31.03.2015

As at As at
31.03,2015 31.O3.2014

Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipments

22,4O0

10,800
22,800
10,800

22,309

3,407 4,956
22,309
8,363

491 491

2,437 7,393

Current Year 33,600 33,600 25,776 4,956 - 30,672 2,924 7,AA4
Previous Year 33,600 33,600 24,412 1,304 - 25,776 7,8A4

ffi
'o\w_1_,7
$t-u9



WINII{ORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement3

As at
31-03-2015

a

As at
31-03-2014

{
9 Non-Currentlnvestments

9,1 lnvestmcnt ln Propcrtles (at cost)

Cost of buildlngs given on ope€ting leese

ASgregate amount of Quoted Shares

AggreSate Market value of Quoted Sha.es

AgSregate amo!nt of unquoted shares

2,2?,36,790 2,22,75,790

9.2 T.ade hvestrncnts (valued at cost)

Investmcnt in Subsldlary Compary (Unquoted)

44,55,476 (l4arch 31, 20L4t 44,55,476) Equlty shares of { 10 each
fuuy paid up in West Ploneer Propertles (India) Pvt. Ltd

2,20,AA,333 (March 31, 2014: 2,20,88,333) Optionally Convertible
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of t 10 each tully pald up in
West Pioneer Properties (Indla) Pvt. Ltd

9.3 Non-tradc Investments (valued at cost)

Investmcnt in Asooclatles (Quoted)

2,98,946 (March 31, 20141 2t98.946) Equity shares of { 10 each tully
paid up in Hardcastle & Waud Mfg. Co. Ltd

Investment in Equity lnstruments (Quoted)

40,000 (March 31, 2014: 40,000) Equity shares of { 2 each fully pald up
ln Westlife Oevelopment Ltd

8,000 (March 31, 2014: 8,000) Equity shares of a 1 each fully pald up in
Mnrlco Ltd
160 (March 31, 2014: Nil) Equlty shares of a 1 each fully pald up ln
Marico Kaya Enterprises Ltd.

1,110 (llarch 31, 2014: Nll) Equiry shares of t 10 each fully paid up in
West Leinire Resorts Ltd

9,4 Inve5tm6nt io Equity tnstrsments (Unquoted)

10 (March 31, 2014 10) Equity shares of { 10 each fully pald up ln
Sardcastle Petrofer Pvt. Ltd.

10.850 (Prevlous Year Nil) Equity shares of I 10 each fully pald up ln
Concept Highland gusiness Pvt. Ltd

1 (Prevlous Year NIL) Equity share of { 10 each fully paid up ln
Hawcoplast Investments & Trading Ltd.

Nil (l,larch 31, 20141 160) Equity shares of { 1 each fully pald up h
Madco Kaya Enterprises Ltd.

Nil (March 31, 2014i 1,110) Equity shares of a 10 each tully paid up ln
West Lelsure Resods Ltd

r0 ,49,96,499

52,O5 t29,274

L0,49 ,96,893

52,O5,29,274

62,55.26,173 62,55.26.16'

5s,39,453

5s,39,4s3 5s,39,453

357

101

7,17,491

22

7.ratot4 457

65,41,2O,747

55,39,810

13,84,66,578

62,62,44,187

65.33.41,858

55,39,454

9,43,93,389

62,55,26,624
ffih
3'o3L'j'Ya=\sr,:.



Notes to Financial Statements

10 Deferred Tax A$ets (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Employee Benefits

Net deferred tax asset

1l Long-Te.m Lorns and Advanc.s
(Unsecured, considered good)

11.1 Security D.poslt

11.2 Others Loans and Advances

Advance lncome Tax (Net ofprovision fortaration)

MAT Credit Entitlement

Cash .nd Cash Equivalents

Balance with BEnks:

On Curent Accounts

Cash on Hand

13 Other Cu.reni Assets

Prepaid Expenses

WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Total

As at
31-03-2015

I

As at
31-03-2014

?

4,184

4,184

23,150 23,150

23,750 23,150

L,14,7 68

6,32,960

22,260

6,09,987

7,47,728 6,32,247

7,7O,87A 6,55,197

1,07,188

3,070

L0,32,642

9,450

1,1O,258 LO,42,tO2

2,714 2,567

2,714 2,567

p*h
f(*ts,,'Ti')Es?l



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITEDNotes to Financial Statements

14 Revenue from Operations
14,1 Sale of Traded coods

Cloth

14,2 Rent Received

15 Other Income

15.1 Divldend Income

15.2 Profit on Sale of Investments (Net)

16 Purchase of Traded Goods

Cloth

17 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

18 Finance Costs
tnterest paid

19 Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses
Demat Charges
Filing Fees
Interest paid on TDS
Insurance
Legal and Professional fees
Listing Fees
Loss on Sale of Investments (Net)
Municipal Taxes
Payment to Auditor (refer note below)
Profession Tax
Rent
Repairs and Maintenance:

Bui,dings
Others

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees

Other services (certification fees)

73,97,A72 39,00,078
_73,97,A72 39,OO,O7A

10,52,000 t4,2A,OOO

3,20,7A5

rotur ---EZ7E;67I- ---E3.28.o?8 -

49,390

t,448

rotat +aQrgS8__--__3,2gzgE_

66,35,569 35,00.095
rotar __Ji!iEO5€g___gEdp,AgS_

4,21,579 r,94,23L

t,o2,532
1.O2.532

91,539
955

16,7L2
335

6,092
29,527

6,42,5A-7

60,7 03
68,071

2,500
67,4t6

34t124
29,402

3,353
89,315

65,501
674

3,500

5,579
19,027

840
62,4t4
14,500

2/500

31,595
72,4A6
6,130

32,742

rotar __jl1lxL"z!!_ _2&.828_

49,20O
18,871

10,0 00
4,500

68,071 14,500



IA'INMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Finanaial Statements

20 Segmentlnformation:
The company has disclosed Business Segments as the primary segment. Segments have been ldentified taking into account the
nature ofthe products, the differing risks and returns, the organisation structure and internal reporting system.

Management has identified three reportable segments namely Trading, Leasing and lnvesting.

Primary Segment lnformation - Business Segments

Current Year
I

Seoment Revenue
Trad ing
Leasing
Investing

Total Segment Revenue

Seoment Results
Trading
Leasing
Investing

Total Segment Results

Un-allocabte expenditure (net of un-allocated income)
Operating Profit

Finance Costs
Tax Expenses

Profit After Tax

Seqment Assets
Trading
Leasing
Investing
Unallocated

Total Assets

Seqment Liabilities
Trading
Leasing
Investing
Unallocated

Total Liabilities

Note:

85,OO,710

Previous Year
{

73,97,872
10,52,000

50,838

39,00,078
14,28,000
3,20,7A5

56.44,463

7,6t,303
9,r7 ,397

49,883

3,99,983
13,16,068
3,79,27r

7,24,5A3 2Ot35,322 
_

(74,73,648) (3,39,617)
2,54,935 16,95,7Os -

(7,02,s32)
8,275 (3,29,921)

t,6o,674 t3$5,784

2,23,62,868
63 ,L7 ,83 ,997

4,64,484

2,22,98,940
63 ,10 ,66 ,O7 I

16,84,800

65,50,11,749 65,5O,49,a18

L7,20,000

18,83,059

32,2o,ooo

3,47,349

36,03,059 35,61,349

Revenue of Investing Segment includes Dividend Income

Secondary Segment fnformation - ceographical Segments
Entire Business Activities being in India, there are no reportable Geographical Segments.



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

2t Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

A, Related oarties and nature of relationship:
1) Person Having Control
Shri Banwari Lal Jatia (Promotor)

2) Relatives of Person Having Control
Smt Usha Devi Jatia (Wife of Shri Banwari Lal Jatia)

3) Key Management Personnel(KMP)
Shri Dnyaneshwar Ladu Pa,r,/ar (CFO) - w.e.f 01.06.2014
Shri Ritesh Kamdar (Company Secretary) till 18.03.2015

4) Subsidiary Company
West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited (w.e.f. 19.03.2014)

5) Enterprises & other parties which are signiflcantly influenced by the Company (either individually orwith others) with whom
transactions have taken place during the year:

Westpoint Leisureparks Pvt. Ltd. (since dissolved)
Hardcastle Petrofer Private Limited
Hardcastle & Waud Mfg Co. Limited
W€stlife Development Ltd
Vishwas Investments & Trading Co. Pvt Ltd
West Leisure Resorts Ltd

B. Material Transactions with Related Parties durino the veari

Particulars

1. Relatives of Person Having Control
Allotment of Preference Shares (including Premium)

2) Key ManaBement Personnel (KMP)
Employee Benefit Expenses

3. Enterprises & other panies over which persons having control are able to
exercise signift cant infl uence

i) Rent Received

ii) Rent Paid

iii) Dividend Received

iv) Deposits Received

v) Oeposits Refunded

vi) Purchase of Securities

C. Outstanding amounts as at Balance Sheet Date:

Enterprises & olher parties over which persons having control are able to exercise

significant influence
Hardcastle Petrofer Pvt. Ltd
Westlife Development Ltd (Under Scheme of Amalgamation)

62,00,00,000

3,47 ,O39

14,28,000

Note:
List of related parties is as per information given by the management and relied upon by the

Current Year Previous Year(r) (r)

10,52,000

67 ,416

540

8,00,000

23,00,000

7,16,1,20

L7 ,2O,OO0

540

20,00,000

15,00,000

17,20,OOO
15,00,000

#rrh
fu,$?
?\.-. r"F/,)

(at,--rurriD



WiNMORE LEA,SIAIG AND }IOLDINGS LIMITED
Not€,'!i tu Financia, StaterBents

22 Ealnings Per Slrart (AS-20)

Profitl(Loss) after tax ({)
No. of Equity Shares used in computing Weighted Average EPS

Basic / Diluted EPS ({)
Nominal Value Per Share (?)

Current Year Prevlous Year

23

24

Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities as on the Balance Sheet date.

Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
The Company has not received any information from the concerned entities regarding their status under the Micro, Small and

Med um Enterprises tr.velopment Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, required under the said Act has not been made

25 ln the oplnion oi thi Board of Directors, the Current Assets and Non-current Assets have values on realization in the normal cours(

of business atleast eqLral to the values at which they are stated in the Balance sheet.

25 Debto.s, Credltor:, Advances and other debit balances are subject to confirmation,

27 There are no shaies in Uficlairned Suspense Account.

28 Previous year figlrres

a ) Rgu r.es ijf the previo us yea r h ave been re-grou ped and re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with the figures of the

current Year.

b) Amounts have been rounded off to nearest rupee. 
;

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
RAJENDRA K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered AiLountants
Firm Regn. No. 108373W

{
Company Secreta

t. . 'i-

l-l\--

Director

^rl fi
Qil<1"'^'ry
Director,', I r \f-1" 'r'

RAI+DRA KU MAR cLrPrr\
PA R-IN E R

M.Nd.009931
Place: 14um bai
Date: 30-05-2015

Chief Finan

7,60,678' 13,55,78.
9,98,925'

0.16
10.00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o oa o)l
1.3

10.0(



Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement contalning salient features of the financial statement of subsldiary/associate company

Subsidiary

S No. Particulars West Pioneer Properties (lndia)
Pvt. Ltd.

1. Reporting Period 1s'April 2014 - 31st March 2015
2. Reporting Currency lndian Rupees (Lacs)
? Share Capital 2,68'1.39
4. Reserves & Surplus 10.771.14
E Total Assets 27,619.29
o. Total Liabilities 14166.76
7. lnveslments 45.47
8. Turnover 4876.18
9. (Loss) before taxation (835.64)
'10. Provision for taxation
11. (Loss) after taxation (835.64)
12. Proposed Dividend NIL
13 % of shareholdino 100%
Name of subsidiary which is yet to commence operations Nil

Name of subsidiary which has been liquidated or sold during the year Nil

Part "8" : Associate

Name of associate which is yet to commence operations Nil

Name of associate which has been liquidated or sold during the year Nil

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
Rajendra K Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No. 108373V10

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rajendra Kumar Gupta
Partner
M No. 009939
Place : Mumbai
Date : 30.05.2015

Director Director

S No. Name of Associate Hardcastle & Waud Mfg. Co.
Ltd.

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31 .03.2015
2. No. of Shares of Associate held by the company on

the vear end
298946 Equity Shares of
Rs.10 each. fullv oaid uo

Amount of lnvestment in Associate Rs.55,39,453
Extent of Holdinq % 43.9970/o

3. Description of how there is significant influence By holding substantial
Votino Power of Associate

4. Reason whv the associate is not consolidated Not Applicable
Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

Rs.'l 8,2'l ,52,071

6. Profit / Loss for the vear ( of Associate) Rs.1.30.30.014
t. Considered in Consolidation ( Holde/s lnterest) Rs.57.32.774

Not Considered in Consolidation ( other holders'
interest)

Rs.72,97,240

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Rajenclra Kumar Gupta
B.Com, F.C.A.

Sunirrr Strn(lcel (;uf rir
B.Com, F.C.A.

Rajesh Parasnath Tiwari
B.Com, A.C.A.

Room No.3, Kshipra Sociery,
Akurli Cross Road No.l
Kandivali (Easr)
Mumbai : 400101
'Iele : (022) 28874879
Emailrkgassociates2009@gmail.com

Independent Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

To the Board of Directors of Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Winmore Leasing antl
Holdings Ltd (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding
Contpanv and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") and its associate comprising ofthe
Clonsolidated Balat.rce Sireet as at .i I st March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated
fi nancial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that
give a tme and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Group inch.rding its Associates in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section I33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This
responsibility includes saf-eguardir.rg the assets of the Group, preventing and detecting frauds and
other in'egularities, the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's lLesponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. While conducting tlie audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud ot error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Management. as well as evaluating tlie overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated fi nancial statements.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

The subsidiary companies statutory auditors have reported that 'revenue from Sales - Property
Development is recognized by the subsidiary of the Company as construction work executed on
commercial plaza based on execution of application forms by the Buyers, over and above duly
signed agreement. Such executed application forms are taken into consideration for the purpose of
arriving at threshold limit for initial revenue recognition. This is not in accordance with Guidance

Note issned on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2012), issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Further, reference is drawn to Note 38 of the financial statements

in respect of recognition of revenue and its reversal amounting to Rs. 17,417,328 and Rs.

19,47 6,209 respectively for the year under audit. Consequent to the policy adopted by the

Company and reversal of revenue, Revenue from Sales - Property Development is lower by Rs.

2,058,880, Cost of Construction ofProperties is higher by Rs. 53,763 and loss for the year is higher
by Rs.2,112,643. Further, cumulatively as on March 31,2015, Revenue from Sales - Property

Developrnent and Cost of Construction of Properties is overstated by Rs. 68,886,226 and Rs.

48,115,249 respectively, Advances from Customers disclosed in Note 9 are understated by Rs,

3,265,446. Construction work in Progress disclosed in Note 17 is understated by Rs. 48,115,249

and Reserves and Surplus is overstated by Rs. 20,770,977. Ov audit opinion on the financial

statements for the previous year was also qualified in respect ofthe above matter.'

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified opinion paragraph, the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:

a) In the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 3 1, 2015;

b) In the case ofthe consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended

on that date; and

c) ln the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended

on that date.



Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statement of the subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 2,76,19,29,117 as at March 31,2015, total revenue of Rs. 49,39,71,012, net loss of
Rs. 8.35.64,301 and net cash outflow amounting to Rs. 75,60,713 for the year ended on that date,
included in the accompanying consolidated financiai statements. Further, the Consolidated
Financial Statements also include Reserves of Rs 176,612,618 being the companies share in
Reserves of the associates through application of Equity method of accounting. We have relied on
the financial statements and other financial information for the subsidiary and the associate audited
by other audit firms whose reports have been fumished to us. Our opinion, in so far as it relates to
the affairs of such subsidiary and associate, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.
Our Opinion is not qualified in respect ofthis matter.

FoT RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOLTNTANTS

Regd No.108373W

RAJENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER

M.NO,009939
Place: Mumbai
DaIe :3010512015



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2015

March 31,2015 March 31,2014({) ({)

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Noo-current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings
Other Long-term Liabilities
Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short-term Provisions

TOTAL

Assets

Non-current Assets
fi\cd n ssels

'l angible Assers

Intangible Assets

Capital Work-In-Pro$ess

Non-curent Investments

Defered Tax Assets (net)

Long-term Loans and Advances

Other Non-current Assets

Current Assets

Inventories

Curent Investments

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term Loans and Advances

Olhcr Currcnl n sscts

TOTAL

Summary of signifi cant accounting policies

4,87,39.250 4,87,39.250
1,49,63,07,418 1,13,59,39,886

4

5

6

r,54,s0,46,668

27,01,194

78,00,00,000

6,74,76,t42
19,69,138

84,94,45,280

5,52,32,279

5,72,65,80r
45,79,82,07 5

1,18,46,79,136

|,35,244

72,45,27 ,85',7

6,02,93,738
13,6t,6t7

7

8

9

l0

78,61,83,212

4,73,00,000

5,i4,$3A9
59,94,38,062

1,04,35,62,800

44,750
9,58,65,977

2,78,15,701

3,7s,10,099
r,86,29,218

_ 3,54,014 2,60,916

_ 57,08.34,169 69.84.52,487

_ 2.96.80,27.311 2,66,94,50,079

12

35

I3
t4
15

16

l7
t8
t9
20

21

22

1,04,1t,75,315

3,10,565

10,63,12, r 10

20.52,07 ,232
4,184

5,7 4,28,724

2,51,66,373

r,43,56,04,s03

1 ,27 ;7 6,64,870
4s,47,159

13,58,67,803

1,82,10,290

8,46,30,t94

1,22,34,28,545

I ,21 ,01,42,627
3,34,50,000

12,27,41,t54

2,60,36,956

4,26,78,991

1,15,02,492 1,09,71,800

t,53,24,22.808 t,44.60,21,5J4
2.96,80,27,3 2.66.94,50,019

notes are an

As per our report ofeven date

For Rajendra K.Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 108373W

per Rajendra Kumar Gupta
Partner

Membe6hip No.: 009939

Place: Mumbai

Date : 3O'h May 2015

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited

Director Director

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Consolidated Statement of Prolit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014

({) (i)

Income
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Revenue (I)

Expenses

Purchase ofTraded Goods

Cost of construction of propeft ies

Employee Benefi ts Expense

Other Expenses
Depreciation and amorlization expense

i irral]cc Costs

Total Expense (II)
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional item & tax
Exceptional item (Refer note l8)
Prolit / (Loss) before tax
Tax expenses

Current tax
Deferred tax (credit)

MAT Crcdit Entitlement
Tax Adjustments for Earlier Years

Total tax expense

Profit / (Loss) after tax before share in associate and
minority interest

Minority Interest

Shalc of protit liom n ssociale

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings per equity share

[Face Value ofRs,10 each (Previous Year; Rs.l0)]
Basic

Diluted

49,60,67,908

50,24,71 ,7 22

58,58,83,620 s2,98,69,658

(8,34,11,898) (3,29,53,949)

3,021
(8,21s) 3,29,921

(8,34,03,623) (33,43,33,870)

(7,76,70,849) (33,43,33,870)

Summary ot sigl]ilicanl accounting policies 1.2

The accompanying notes are a.n integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements

Notes March 31,2015

23

25

26

27

29

30

66,36,569

18,89,72,296

5,24,02,682
t9,69,7 8,625

5,50,01,321

8,58,92,127

3s,00,095

19,s4,21,928
4,81,42,150

17,65,65,211

4,64,74,189
5,97,66,085

- 30,10,50,000
(8,34,11,898)

19,800
(4,r 84)

(22,973)
(918)

(33,40,03,949)

3,26,900

57,32,774

34

34

(77 ;15)
(77.7 s)

(334.69\

(334.69)

48,77,7 t,393
91,44,316

49,69,15.709

As per our report ofeven date

For Rajendra K,Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 108373 W

per Rajendra Kumar Gupta
Partner

l\lcmbcrship No.: 0099i9
Place: Mumbai

Date : 30'h May 2015

For and on behalf ofthe Board ofDirectors
Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited

Director Director

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Winnbre l?$ing And fioldingi Limiied
Cons6lidried Cash FlosStatenent for llEyearetrd€d lv.rch3l,20l5

For&ey..rended ror theyear ended

M,rch 31,2015 Mir.h 3r,2014

\, Cosh Flo$ fron' ODeratins ,\clivilies
iroln (Lo$l Belore Ta\

Depr*iadon/ afr oaiation
Lo$ on sale of fixed dsets
Los on preference shdes
Net losv(sain) on sale ofcuEent inveslr.ent
Fix€d Asse$ sitlen off
Provision for doubttul debtTbad debt wiie o1I

Movemmts in wo.king capital :

I.crease/ (D€crease) in Ttude ?ayables

Indease/ (Dedease) in Provisions

Increa$/ (Decrease) in Oiher Curent Liabilities
Incrcase/ (Decrease) in Oiner Long'teir Liabiliiies
(lncre6e) / Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease) / Decrease rn lnventories

(lncrease)/ Dercase in Long-rem Loans a.d Adlances
(lncrease) / D*reas€ h shod-i€m Lo.ns lnd Advsces
llnc.ea*I / D€creas€ in Other Cuent Assets

P:nE$on lor Lf,ave lkahnenc ).000 -

Operrtitrgprofit befoie workiq .apilal ciaDges 5,44t56,942 72375225

(8,3.r,1I,898)

5,50,0t,32t

(1,448)

1.2),53.643
(1 ,02,25,662',)

(143)

8,57,89,595
(42,89,r08)
(6,12,e91)

I I,539

5a,t2,29a
6,80,362

(15,47,73,326)

11,42,404
(t ,99,32,991)
(4,12,99.938)

(25,07,315)

(4,r9,5r,r97)
(2-3 t.091)

(3330.03.949)

4,64,74,149

5,56.742
30,10,50,000

(82,902)

50,53,098

133.02,322',)
5,91,66.085
(19,87,549)

(l1,88,167)

(1,84,49,?10)

1,54,519

3,19,25,538

i,05y'q1r9
(r,r6,5q001)

(l8,40,3r,297)
(1,50,210)

7,O9,11,194
(50.34.971)

CBh se,errted (Ned itr) operalions o9:6,63863) (3,5110,606)

C{eh Floss from Inv€siing Ac(irities
Proceedi from sal. offixed ass€ts

Purchase of fixed asets. indudins CwlP and capital advances
I, r.hx\P.1. rtr.fr ,nv.srnnan\

Salcol Non lrade lrvesl e ls

Pur.hase of shares of subsd'ary / othes

Proceedrfron salrmaturityof cu€nt investments

Red€mpdo.,/ mtwity of bek deposits (havins orisinal nalurity ofnore lhan thEe monlh,
Ba.l deposit (havins orisinsl fraturity ofmore tho three month,

(5,65,21,563)

(20,75,39,850)

l7
(7,17,9t9)

6.12,49-l

23,64.44,144

(19,23,877)

8,29,382

In!.srncnt in ProDen'es 161,000)

1r,12,320
(7,63,46,879)

(28,55,97,245)

162,5s26,t61)
11,88,169

28,58,30,333

0 ,28,04, r 49)

,0,t6,t58

Nel.arh flnu from inv.srin, i.tiviiies lR) o.44.17.769\ t71.1127.160\

C.sh Flo$s fro'n Iinnncins Activilics
lssuu ol P.ercrcnce Shnres

Share PremiM received

Dividend ed Td on ?roposed Dividend paid

Proceeds floo lons-t€m borowings
Repa)menl of lorgr.m borowinas
Proce€ds from shon-tem borowings
Repa)de of shon-tm borNines

26,99,64,950

(2,33.739)
1,O2,22.40.000
(95,50,19,771)
'13,15,32,219

(?2,96,00,000)

1,88,85.050

58,12.50,000

12,13,739)
26,02,00,000
(7,92, r 9,986)

I5,48,0q000

0 0,75,0q000)
\311

,".hr"{.qhc,,,".h...,,,h"\p.,,r.,-,n,h.te:. r.85J6.956 3.65.61.601

CoEDonert! of clsh 
"nd 

c,sh equivalents

l€l l{,ecre,se)/incr€nso in clsh rnd crsi eqtrilrlents (A + B + C)

With beke on cuent accodt

(8r,92,ss7) (t$024$47)

5,19,924 2,25,194

95.24,475 1,83,11,762

Wrth b6nls in AanI depo\.r resurctedrReler \ore2o, 2.2,1. 2.270 2,0488,104

Toral cash md bank balance 3,24.56,675 3,90,25,1:5

Less Fr\eddeDosirsnorconsrderedascashequivalenrs 2,24,12.276 2.04.88109

C,.|I and clsh €ouivetenls in c.tl tlo\y sralement I.00,I1J99 1,85J6,956

Summae of sranifica accountinqoolicies(ReferNote I 2)

As per our leport ofeven date

Fo, Rajendr. Kcupt. & A$ocilles

Fim Regiskation No : 108373W

for md on beialfoftheBorrd ofDirecto.s
win ore lpasin8 Ald Holdinss Limited

per Rajendra Kudf Gupta

Menb*ship No. 009919

Dsle : 3o'i May 201 5

Chief FinancialOmcer



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1.1 Corporate information

\[/inoore [-easinq artd Holdings Lirnited is a public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 havnlg its registered office at New Delhi. lts shares are listed on the Delhi Stock Exchange and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. The Company is engaged in the business ofLeasing, Investments
and Trading. The Company is also engaged through its subsidiary in construction and management of
shopping malls, development and sale ofresidential property and intends to develop mixed use property in
India.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemenls:

(iv)

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian CAAP) to comply with the
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 (the
Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other relevant
provisions ofthe Act.

The fioarrcial statenlents are based on historical cost and are prepared on accrual basis.

The accounting policies adopted in preparation ofthe financial statements are consistent
with those applied in the previous year,

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Vy'inmore Group comprises the Financial
Statements of Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited ("the Parent Company") West
Pioneer Properties (lndia) Pw Ltd (the subsidiary) and Hardcastle & Waud Mfg. Co. Ltd
(the associate) to the extent required. Reference in these notes to the 'Conrpany' shall mean
to include Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited and/or its subsidiary, unless otherwise
stated.

Principles of Consolidation;

t. Details ofthe companies which are included in the consolidation and the Parent Company's holdings
therein are as under:

Name of the Entities Relation Equity
Percentage

Holding
3I-03-2015

Equity
Percentage

Holding
3l-03-2014

Vy'est Pioneer Properties
(lndia) Private Limited

Subsidiary 100.000% 100.00096

Hardcastle & Waud
Manufacturing Company
Limited

Associate 43.997% 43.997%

The aforesaid companies are incorporated in India and the financial statements thereofare drawn up
to the same reporting date as that ofthe parent Company i.e. March 31, 2015.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
(AS) 2llconsolidated Financial Statements" notified by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules,2006.

1.2

(i)

( ii)

(iiD



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5.

4.

3.

7.

6.

The consolidated Financial sratements of the parent company and its subsidiary company have
been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book value oflike itemi ofassets,
liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intm-group balances and intra-group
transactions resulting in unrealised profits/losses.

The consolidated Financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for
like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the extent possible,
in the same manner as the Company's standalone financial statements, except in respect of
depreciation on tangible fixed assets, where the subsidiary company follows a different Accounting
Policy. The subsidiary's depreciation accounts for 99.99896 ofthe total deprecation ofthe Group.

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, and the parent Company,s share of
net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognised in the Financial
Statements as Coodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be, Goodwill arising on consolidation
of financial statements ofsubsidiary is not amotised. However, the same is tested for impairment
at each balance sheet date.

Investment in associates where the Company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more
than 20%o of equity, are accounted for using equity method as per Accounting Standard 23 -
Accounting for lnvestments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements notified by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Minority Interest in the net assets ofthe subsidiary is identified and presented in the consolidated
Balance Sheet separately from liabilities and equity ofthe Parent Company's shareholderc.

Minority Interest represents that parl ofthe net profit or loss and net assets ofthe subsidiary that are
not, directly or indirectly, owned or controlled by the Parent Company.

Minority interest in the net assets ofthe subsidiary consists of:

(a) The amount of Redeemable Preference Shares and Optionally Convertible Cumulatiye
Redeemable Preference Shares attributable to minority since the parent subsidiary relationship
came into existenca; and

(b) The amount of dividend payable (subject to the subsidiary having distributablc profits in
accordance with the provisions of section 123 of the Act) on Optionally Convertible
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares attributable to minority since the parent subsidiary
relationship came into existence.

Minority Interest's share in Net Profit / (Loss) ofsubsidiary, ifany, for the year is identified and
adjusted against profit after tax ofthe Group.

The Group accounts for its share of post-acquisition changes in net assets of associates, after
eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and its
associates to the extent of its share, through its Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, to the
extent such change is attributable to the associates' Statement of Profit and Loss and thrcugh its
reserves for the balance based on available information.

The difference between the cost ofinvestment in associates, and the Company's share ofnet assets
at the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the Financial Statements as
Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

9.

t0.



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(b) llethod of Accounting

The Company follows the mercantile system ofaccounting and recognises income and expenses on accrual
basis, except dividend recorded when the right to receive dividend is established by the B;lance Sheet dare.

(c) Presentation ofand disclosure in financial statemeIlt

Assets and liabilities are classified as Current and Non-Current as per tlre Group's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in Schedule III ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature ofactivity carried
out bl the Croup and the period between the procurement and realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Croup has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current and Non-Current
classification of assets and liabilities.

(d) Use of Estimates
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, ass€ts and
liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent liabilities at the end ofthe reporting period. Although these estimates
are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts ofassets or liabilities in future periods.

(e) Changes in Deprecation on Fixed Assets
Till the year ended 3l st March 2014, depreciation was provided using the straight Iine method as per the
useful Iives ofthe assets estimated by the management, or at the rates prescribed under schedule XIV ofthe
Companies Act, 1956 whicheverwas higher. From the current year, the said Schedule XIV has been replaced
bv Schedule ll ofthe Act. The applicability ofthe said Schedule II has resulted in the following changes
related to depreciation of tixed assets. Unless stated otherwise, impact mentioned for the current ysar is
likely to hold good for future years also.

(i) Useful lives / depreciation rates:
Till the year end 3lst March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under the aforesaid schedule XIV
were treated as minimum rates and a company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates
even if such lower rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule II to the
Act prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases are different from lives prescribed
urdcr lhc said c|st$hile Schedule XlV. However, the new Schedule II allows conlpanies to use
higher/lower useful lives and residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be
technically supported andjustification for difference is disclosed in the financial statements

Considering the applicability ofthe said Schedule Il, on rhe basis oftechnical evaluation the
management has re-estimated useful Iives and residual values ofall its fixed assets, The
management believes that depreciation mtes currently used fairly reflect its estimate ofthe useful
Iives and residual values offixed assets, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives
prescribed under the said Schedule II,

Depreciation on assets costing less than t 5,000
Till year ended 3lst March 2014, to comply with the requirements of Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, I956, the Group Company was charging 100% depreciation on assets costing Iess

than {5,000/- in the year ofpurchase. However, Schedule II to rhe Act, applicable from the current
year, does not recognize such practice. Hence, to comply with the requirement ofthe said Schedule
II, the Group has changed its accounting policy for depreciations ofassets costing less than
{5,000r'-. As per the revised policy, the Company is depreciating such assets over their useful lives
as assessed by the management.

The change in accounting for depreciation ofassets costing less than {5,000/- did not have any
material impact on financial statements ofthe Company for the current year.

(ii)
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(t)

(e)

Tangible Fired Assels

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost comprises
the purchase price and any attributable cost ofbringing tha asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Financing costs relating to construction offixed assets are also included to the extent they relate to the period
till such assets are ready to be put to use. Financing costs not relating to construction of fixed assets are
charged to the statement ofprofit and loss.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing pats, are charged to the statement ofprofit and loss for the period during which such expenses are
incurred-

Cains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss
when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation
(a) on tangible fixed assets

(D Vy'inmore Leasinq and Holdinss Limited:

Consequent to the enactment ofthe Act, and its applicability for accounting periods commencing on or after
April 1, 2014, the Company has charged depreciation with reference to the useful lives offixed assets as per
Schedule IT to the Act or the useful lives ofassets as estimated by the Company, whichever is lower. Where
the remaining uset'ul lit'e ofan asset is nil, the carrying amount ofthe asset after retaining the residual value
(net of deferred tax), as at April 1,2014 is adjusted to the Retained Earnings. In other cases, the carrying
values are depreciated over the remaining useful lives ofthe assets using Written Down Value Method and
the same is recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(iD West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited:

Leasehold Iand is amortized on a straight Iine basis over the period of lease, i.e., 63 years.

Deprecialion on Ilxed assers is calculated on a straighrline basis using the rates arrived at based on the uselul Iives
estimated by the management. The company has used the following lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Olfice equiprnents

Computers

Furniture and
fittings
Vehicles

Mall Fit outs

Building

Plant & Machinery

The management has evaluated based on technical estimates, the useful lives ofthe following types ofassets.

o The useful life of Mall Fit outs has been estimated as 10 years.

o Buildings are depreciated over the estimated useful life of30 years which is lower than that indicated in
Schedule II ofthe Act.

Useful life estimated
by the management

5

3

l0

8

10

30

t5
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(b) Intangible Assets and amortisation

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.
Intemally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in the statement ofprofit and loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The Croup
uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the
date when the asset is available for use. If persuasive eyidence exists to the effect that useful liie ofan
intangible asset exceeds ten years, the Company amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate ol its
useful life. Such intangible assets and the intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or at the cash-genemting unit level. All other intangible assets are assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Cains or Iosses arising from derecognition ofan intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement ofprofit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

A summary ofamortization policies applied to intangible assets is as below:

Asset tv De Rates (SLM) (in %o)

ComDuter software 2s.00

(h) Impairment oftangible and intangible assets

Carrying amounts ofassets are reviewed at each balance sheet date ifthere is any indication of impairment
based on intemal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the greater ofthe asset's net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
at the weighted average cost ofcapital.

Afier impairment. depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount ofthe asset over its remaining
useful life.

Inyestments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as

current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are
carried at lower ofcost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments
are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than a
temporary decline in value ofthe investments.

Profit / Ioss on sale ofinvestments is ascertained by deducting ftom sales realisation, cost ofthe investment
on the date ofsale on first-in-fi$t out basis.

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises ofcurrent and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected

to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax reflects the impact
oftiming difference between taxable and accounting income for the year and reversal oftiming difference of
earlier years.

(D

o
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Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the ta\ laws enacted and substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Defeffed tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such defeffed tax assets can be realised. In
situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised only ifthere is vidual certainty supported by convincing evidence that thoy can be realised
against future taxable profits.

At each halance sheet date unrecognised deferred tax assers are re-assessed. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it has become reasonabiy certain or virtually cenain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carying amount ofdefered tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. The carrying amount ofa
defered tax asset is written down to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset
can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit entitlement is shown under the head Other Loans & Advances.

(k) Expenditure on uew projects and substantial expansion

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incuned during
construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost to the extent to which the
expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including
borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity nor
is incidental thereto is charged to the statement ofprofit and loss. Income earned during construction period
is deducted from the total ofthe indirect expenditure.

All direct capital expenditure on expansion is capitalized. As regards indirect expenditure on expansion, only
that portion is capitalized which represents the marginal increase in such expenditure involved as a result of
capital expansion. Both direct and indirect expenditures are capitalized only ifthey increase the value ofthe
asset beyond its original standard ofperformance.

(l) RevenueRecognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue on sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery ofthe goods and are shown net ofValue Added Tax (VAT) / Sales
Tax, returns and trade discounts.

'License fees arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight line basis over the non-cancellable
period of lease term. Straight Line lease rentals are shown in Revenue from operations. These are unbiileci
receivables under other cuffent assets and advances. Turnover based rents are rgcorded as income in the
years in which they are earned. Common Area Maintenance recoveries from tenants are recognized as
income in the year in which the applicable costs accrue.

'Revenue from propefties under construction for sale is recognised on the "percentage of completion
ntethod". Total sale consideration as per duly executed agreements to sell / application forms (containing
salient terms ofagreement to sell) is recognised as revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs
incured thereon to total estimated project cost. Estimated project cost includes cost of land/ development
rights, borrowing costs, overheads, estimated construction and development cost of such properties. The
estimates ofsaleable area and costs are reyiewed periodically and effect ofany changes in such estimates is
recognised in the period in which such changes are determined. However, when the total proiect cost is
estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, loss is recognised immediately.
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All other revenues are recognized on an accrual basis.

Interest:
Interesl lnconre is recognised on a time proponion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head'other income' in the statement ofprofit and loss,

(m) Inventories

Inventories comprise ofcost ofmw materials, components, stores and spares.

Direct expenditure relating to development activities of properties under construction is inventorised.
Indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) during the construction period is inventorised to the cxtent
the expenditure is directly related to construation. Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs)

incurred during the period not related to the construction activity is charged to the statement ofprofit and

loss. Cost incurred/ items purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incured/
received. Inventories include construction work in progress. Construction work in progress is valued at cost,

which comprises cost of land, materials, services and other overheads related to the projects under

aonstruction.

Ra\\, Daterials. components. stores and spares are valued at iower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is

determined on a FIFO basis.

(n) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production ofan asset that necessarily

takes a substantial period oftime to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part ofthe cost of
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. (Borrowing costs consist

of interest and amortization ofancilliary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement ofborrowing.)

(o) Foreign Currency Translatiols

Foreign Currcncy Tra16actions

Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting cunency, by applying to the foreign currency

anrount, the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the alosing rate. Non-monetary items which are caried
in terms ofhistorical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date

oftransaction; and non-monetary items which are camied at fair value or other similar valuation denominated
in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange Differences
Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items at rates

different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or repoded in previous financial

statements, are recognised as income or as expense (as the case may be) in the year in which they arise.

(p) Retirement and other employee benelits

Retirerrent benefit in the form ofProvident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are

charged to the statement ofprofit and loss ofthe year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

Therc are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.
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Gratuity liability is a defined benefit plan towards retirement benefits, covering substantially all employees.
The benefit is unfunded. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using
the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method.

Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to statement ofprofit and loss and are not defened.

Segment Reporting

Identilication of Segments
The Company's operating businesses are organised and managed separately according to the nature of
products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different
products and serves different markets. The analysis ofgeographicat segments is based on the areas in which
major operating divisions ofthe Company operate.

Inter segment Transfers
The Company generally accounts for inteEegment sales and transfers as ifthe sales or transfers were to third
padies at curent market prices,

Allocation of Common Costs
Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of,each segment
to the total common costs.

Unallocated Items
Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segnent,

Segment Policies
The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements ofthe Company as a whole.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders after deducting preference dividend and attibutable taxes byweighted average numberofequity
shares outstanding durirg the year. For the purpose ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number ofshares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for the effects ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

(s) Leases

ll/here Company is lessee:
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits ofownership ofthe leased
assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
Statement ofProfit and Loss on a straight - line basis over the lease term.

ll/here Contpcul l.; lessor.
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership ofthe
assets are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease
income is recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. Costs,
including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs
such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(.)
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(t) Provisiors

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result ofa fast event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect ofwhich a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates
required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet ddte and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(u) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose ofcash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and

short-term investments with an original matu ty ofthree months or less.

(v) Contitrgentliability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control ofthe
Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow ofresources
wiil be required to settie the obiigation. A contingent liability also arises in ex[emely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognized because il cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not
recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in lhe financial statements.
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10,00,000 {March 31, 2014: 15,00,000} EquityShares of a 10 each
55 00,000 (March 31,2014145,00,000)PreferenceShares of< 10 each
N llMarch 31,2014r 5,00,000) lJnda$ified Shares of I 10 each

Issued,'subscrilred ard fully/partly psid-up shares
9,98,925 (March 3l, 2014: 9,9E,925) Equiry Shes of { I 0 eeh, fully paid up

38.75,000 (Mmh 3 l, 2014: 38,75,000) PrefereDce Shares of I l0 eac[ tully paid up

Total issued,subs..ibed and fully/partly Daid-up share c.pitrl

(a) Reconcilirtion ofth€ shar6 outst nding ar the begintring aad.r the end of rie reportirg period

Jlsr Me.ch 201s

t

t,00,00,000

5,50,00,000

llstMr.h 2014

t

1,50,00.000

4,50,00,000

50,00,000

6.50.00.000 6.50.00.000

99,89,250

3,87,50,000

99,89,250

3,87.50.000

4,4739,250 4,a739,250

At beginning oftheyetr

Outs.rDding rt end oftheyear

Retee ite Prclerchce shores

At begimins oftbe yed

Shri Ambika Trading co Pvt Ltd

Saubhagya Impex Pvt Ltd

9.98.02r q9.89.250 9.98.025 oq.89,250

llstMrch20l.t

Jlsr N{urch 2015

Nos. {
9,98.925 99,a9,250

38.15,000 3,87,50,000

Slst Marc[ 2015

9/, of sharcs n.ld

3lstMrrch 2014

Nos. {
9,98.925 99,89,250

Issueddu.instlreyea.*'-38,75,0003.87,50.000
Ouhtanding end oftheyc 38,75,000 3,87,50,000 38,75.000 3,87,50,000
* 38,75,000 Redeemable P€fermce shares ofthe Comprny were issuedto Smt. Usha DeviJatia, a member aId a part ofthe Promoter Group on preferential basis at a
preniun ofi 150 per shde.

(b) Righh, Preferences.nd Reri.tions !tt..hed

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value ofRs l0 per share. Each holder ofeqnity sha.es is oniitled to one vote pq share. The Company

Ihe distribution wiu be;n p,oportioi Io rhe number ofeqrityshares held by the shareholders

During the yeal ended 3lst March 2015, .he dnount ofdivideDd proposed by the Boud ofDirecto6 for distribution to equity shseholdeB is 10.20 (Previous Year i 0.20)

R.deenrble Prefe..nce shares:

The Preference Shdes would be redee,nable al any tifte within 20 yeaJs from l4th March,2014 at tl)e option ofthe Co,npany by giving a 48 hou6 prior witten nolice to the
sfiareholde(s) ai tn€ applicable rede,nption price 6 appearing hereunder:

Per Prcfercnce Sle

iDc[din8 face vahre ofthe

Per Prefere,@ She

(includirs face value ofthe

0 160.00 303 73

169.60 12

17978 t3
3 190.56 36t.74

202.00 l5 383.45

5 214.t2 406.46

6 226.96 t7 430 84

7 240 58 l8 456-69

8 255.02 l9 484.10
9 210.32 20 5t3l4
t0 286.54

Tte P.eference Shues dotrot carry any right to divideid or vote excepl as provided in seclion 47 of rhe Compsdes Act, 2013.

In tlrc event ofliquidation ofthe Compmy befor redemption ofthe preference shdes, Iolders thereofwill have p;ority over the equity shares i! the Epaynert ofcapital.

(c)D.r.ik ofsh.r.hold.rs holditrg more than 5% shares itr the conprry
3lst M,rch 2014

7,95,124
2,49,213
1,58,875

79,450
75,25O
55,000
90,338
83,2OO

1,95,t24
1,66,213
1,58,875
1,55.500
1,00,000

79,450
75,25O
55,000

t9.53%
t6.64%
t5.90%
t5_57%

10.010/o

7_950/,

7.53%
5 5lo/"

19.530/,

24.95%
t5.90%
0.00%
0.000/.

7 _950/"

7.53%

5.5to/o

9 A4%

8 330/,
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3lst Mrrch 2015 .]lstMarch20l4

(ii) Redeem.ble Prefeftnce Shlre

West Leisure Resorts Limited

Hou8hton Hardcastle (lndia) Limited

Vishwaslnvestment&Iradinsco.Private Limited

Hardcastle & waud Mfg co. Limited
Anand veena Twirters private LimitEd

7.39.400

2,01,250
5.31,250

6,31,875

10,88,125

5,08,100

o.oovo

19.08%

5.t9%
t3.7to/o

t6-3to/o

28.08o/o

13 110/"

38,?5,000 t00.000/"

0.00%

0_000/.

0.000/0

0.00%

0_000/,

0.00%

3lstMrrch 2014

I

1.00.00.000

As per reco.ds of rlle Company ;ncluding its res;sre. of sharefioldeB/me,nbers d other declmtiom received f.om share holdes .esddi,s b€nefcial int€rest, the above

shdelolding repr€sdts both legal md bmeficial ownerships ofdre shares.

Resenes ind Surplus

,lsl March 20I5
t

1,00,00,000

Crpitsl RedemDtion Reserve

B.lmce as pcr l6t finocial statements

Cspilal Reserve on Cofiolidriion

Balance as per last financial statemenB
T'asteftd lrom P'ofit and Los
Add : Share in Associate

Closing Balance

Balanceasp lisr6nanciil statenrents

Securiti6 Plemium Account
Balance as per last finaroial statem€nts

Add : Securiries premiun credited durins lhe year on issue ofPreference Shares

Add:SharehAssociate
ClosingBalmce

Surplus / (Deficit) h th€ Statement of Profir tnd Loss

R0larce as fcr l sr iiri. cirlsrarenretrrs
Proli' / (Lost lb |'c yeir
Add: ShaJe in Associate

Prcpos.d Equiry Dilideod (Aro@r per shde Re 0.20)

Tax on koposed Equity Dividend

Tr sfened ro General Resefle

Net SurDlus / (D€ficit) in the Statement ofP.ofit ard Ls

'l ot.l Rcse.res and Surplus

1,00,00,000 r.00.00.000

54,51,47,087

t0,l t,021
95,00,000

t4.39.07.545

s4,51,{7,093

10,I1,02 t

15,4d,18,567 r0,I,021

I.20.000 1.20.000

1,20,000r,20,000

58,12,50,000

26,73,99,000 58,12,50,000

l

( 15.88,228)

(8,34,03,623)

4,540

92,36,153
(t,05,90,642)

(8,49,87JI|) (13,54,489)

t.99,785
40,672

95,00,000

97,40,457

1,99.785

33.9-54

213,739

19,47,77,758) (ts,8E22E)

1,,19,63,07,418 I'13,59,39,666
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Lorg-term Eorrowings

Notr currctrt pordon

lidlan rup€€ loan lio'n banl$ G.cured)

Thc.bov. imou,. includc!

Currenr Mrturi.ies

I'dian n'p6l@n fro'n bdls (s6ur.d)

Th. .bov. .mour. in.lud6

Asount disclo*d udff the hcads'Oth.rCimnt Liabililics', (Rcf.r Nolc 9)

3lsi Mrrch 20I5
t

78,00,00,000

3lltM.rch 2014

t

72,45,27,857

78.00.00.000 72.4527.857

?8,00,00,000 72.45.27.857

t6.87,50,000 15.70.41.9 t4

16,87,50,000 15,?0.41,914

16.E7.50.000 15,?0,11r,914

(16,87,50,000) (15,70y'r,914)

Tltc Tem loan balatroc a5 at Mrrcl 3 l, 2015 rcpresnts:

(i) T.m loo - L.as. r.atal discomting (LRD) tak.tr by in Septembcr 2014. Th€ mic ofirrdcar payabl. oD this loan is equivale ro ih. bas. Et€ ofrhc bank pl6 L6yd A! al

j ,d proD.n) . lh. ldn 6 .eFr) abl. lio S.prcn,bcr l0 I .l ro Sepre,nber 2024

Sch.dule of r.p.ym.nt ofth.lorD ir rr urd.r:

Nor later tha, orc ycar

Laier than one year but nor larer dlan ffve years

3l!.Mrch 2015

t
2,87,50,m0

21,87,50,000

49,12,50,000

3lstMrch 2014

I
3,20,Errr4

20,54,82,088

15,14,s3,291

71.E7.50.000 39.9.17293

was 13.750lo. TIle loan is secured by a first charge otr rhc land, buildingand hlporhecaiion of.nd@ movable fixcd 6scts ofthe Strbsidiary's commcrcialpl6a. ed
addirionally cxteosion of6nt chr6€ on by the r,alym shoppins mall- TIl. loan is rcpayablc ffom Doc.mber20l5lo Dccenber2016 in fiveeq alquanerly instatlm.nts.

S.h.dul. of np.ym.nt of th! lo!. ir r. und.r:

Noi late. dtan one ycff
Lat$ rlM one year but nor lacr fi fir. yea6

Thcrc arc no conlinuing defaulB in npayment of lo@s and i!tler.$ as al lhc reponing date.

Oth.r lrng-aerm Lirbiliri..

O!!!E
Sccurity d.posits rE .ivcd

Long-lerm Provilion!

P.ovision fo. eDploy.. bencfils
Proision for G@ruiN {Ref€r rcte :17)

21,00,00,000 48,65,52,478

3IstMrrch 2015
(

14,00,00,000

7,00,00,000

3lltMsr(h201S
I
70,22,183

llt.Nl.rch 2015

{

3lltMsich20l4
t

r2,49,60,000

36,t5,92,178

3lst Mlrch20l4
t
67,36,566

llr.M.rch 2014

I

6,U,53,959 5,35,51,172

6t74t76,t,12 6,02,93t738

I9,69,138 t3,61,6t?
19,69,138 13,51,517
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Shon-ierm borrowings

'Inte.esi @ 12.50 o/. (3 | st Malch 2014 - l5olo) l-oan fiom
related parnes repayable on demard (6sued)
From ofiers repayable oa d.mud

TEde paysbld (R.fer aote 42 for details ofdEs ro micro and small enter?rise,

Other Current Liabiliti6

Curent maruiri.s oflorgreD borowhgs (Retlr mle a)

Arnount payable to related pafty- Hardcastle & Waud Manufacluriog Co. Lld
OvddBm bank balntrcc - book debt,

Capitat cr€ditors
Int€Est accrued but iot due ot borowings
'S.cuity deposits rcc.iv.d

Revenue billed in advance

Adaec6 fiom customers

Slatutory dues payable

Orher payabls (Mainly incl. facili5, noney collected ftom the customm)
Advance towards S6le ofleasehold led
Amount due to customm - uemed r€vde otr sale ofproperty

Short-term P.oYbions

l'ro\ ision tor rmllo!er bcn.fils
Prorision for gfttuity (Refer note 37)
Prcvisiotr fo. Leive En@shtnent

Provision for Proposed Dividerd (Equity)

Dividend Dstribution Td

3ls. March 2015

{
5,3E,00,000

3lsr Msrch 2014

{
4,73,00,000

t4,32,219

s.52i2.279 4.73.00.000

3lstM.rch 2015

{
5.72.65.80t

3lst Mrrch 2014

T

5.14.53.509

5,72,65,801 t14J3,509

3lstM ch 2013

I
I6,87,50,000

1.05.75,095

rs,36,644

15,20,092

65,86.136
1,74,04,464

t,54,795

3,89,60,956
42,13.375

42,88,554

66,05,t42
9,00,00,000

10,72,86,822

31st March 2014

a
15,70,4t9t4
17,00,00p00
6,30,52,t79

14,80,680

\6,22,736
2,02,12,593

1,17,00,486

4,07,732

3,03,39,061

62,98,896

26,99,30t
27,9t,306

13,17.31.178

4s,79,82,07s 59,94J8O62

10

3lst March 2015

t
3Ist Msrch20l4

I

83,557
30,000

1,99,785

40,672

27,177

1,99,785

33,954



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenrcnts

I I Tangible Assets
tn

PARTICULARS

GROSS BI,OCK ACCI ITULATED DEPRECIAl'ION NET BLO(]K
As st As at

01.04.2014 Additions Disposals 
31.03.2015

As at As at
Adiustmcnt on

01.04.20t4 ior lne year bispo.al. 31.03"20t5

As at As at

31.03.2015 11.03.2014

Computer

Office Equipment

Fumiture & Fixtures

Freehold Land

Leasehold Land

Mallfitouts
Building
Vehicles

Plant & Machinery

ss,61,975 1,47,263 - 57,09,238

33,89,536 3,t3,62s - 37,03,161

9,46,49,594 9,30,374 - 9,55,79.968

4,83,31,119 4,83,31,179

I ,60,61 ,924 - 1 ,60,67 ,924
4,95,46,905 45,73,299 - 54t,20,204

82,98,21,s32 1,91,83,226 (1,33,91,89r ) 83,62,t2,867
- 13,59,755 - 13,59,755

24,21,41,258 2,17,59,926 - 26,39,0t.184

31,74,093 |,41,543 - 49,21,636

23,08,052 3,50,045 - 26,58,097

8,73,94,617 4,54,999 - 8;t8,49,6t6

- 2,55,046 2,55,046

28,63,629 50,86,503 - 79,50,132

7,76,15,152 2-92,22,996 (12,38,248) 10,55,99,900

- 13,714 - t3;714
5,59,23,636 r.86,38,388 - 7,45,62,024

7,87,602 17,87,882

10,45,064 10,81,484

7',t.30.352 72,54.977

4,83,31,179 4,83,31,179

1,58,r 2,878

4,6t,70,012 4,66,83,216

13,06,t2,967 75,22,06,380

13,46,041

18.93.39.160 18,62.17,622

Current Year 1,2'7,34,41,979 6,49,35.392 fl.33,91,89t) 1,32.49,85.480 22.98.79.179 s.51.69.234 02.38.248\ 28.38.10.165 1.04.11.75.315 1,04,35,62,800

Prcrious Year 1.18.57.36.496 9.10.37.015 (33.31.532) 1.21.34.41.979 18,51,06,417 4.64,35,232 (6.62.410\ 22.98.79.179 1,04,35,62,800

l2 Intangible Assets

PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK ACCTJT{ULATED Df,PRECIATION NET BLOCK
As rt As at

01.04,2014 Additions Disposals 
31.03.2015

As at As at

01.04.2014 For thc ycar ^tililH:* 3r.03.20rs

As at As at

3r.03.2015 31.03.2014

Computer Software 18.73.130 2,85,169 - 2t,58,299 18,28,380 19,354 - 18,41,734 3,10,565 44,750

Current Year 18.73.130 2,85,169 - 2t,58,299 18,28,380 t9,354 - 18,41;134 3,10,565 44,'t50

Preyious Year t8,73,t30 t8,73,130 11,89,423 38.957 - 18,28,380 44,7 50



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Non-curent InvBiments

Ir!€shent in Prooerties (q,ued atcosr)
aoJr o! build rss sr\.n otr op.r.r 1s te.se

3lst March 20ls
13.r

hvestnert in Associare

Non- Trade Invesnrent
Ipvesrmmt in Eodrv Insrruments (Ouored)
2,98,946 (Mdch 3l,2Ol4: 2,98,945) Equity shares oft 10 each fu y paid up in
Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturjng Company Ltd
Cost of Investment

(a 269.42 lacs capital reserve arising on consotdation)

lnlesxn€nt in Eouiw InsrruinenG (Onored)

40,000 (March 3t, 2014: 40,000) Equiiy Sharcs ofa 2 each fir y patd up ln Wesdife
Development Ltd
r,ll0 (Mdch 3t,2014: Nil) Equiry shares of? 10 each tu y patd up tn West
Lelsure Resorts Lld
160 (March 31, 2014r Nit) Equity s[ares of i I each ftlly p.id up in Mdico Ka]r
Enlerprises Lrd.
8.000tMrrch 31.2014.8.000t F.lurr) shares of{ I each tu y paid op rn Ma co ttd

Invesnneni in Eonirv hstrunents funouoted)

l0 
(M:rch 31,2014 t0) Equiry sh.res ofl 10 each ru|y paid up ln Hardcastte

Nil (Mdctr 31, 2014: l,tlo) EquiF/ shdes of { 10 each fu|y paid up in West
Leisure Resorts Ltd
l!,850 (PJevioN Yeu Nit) Equity sfiares of< 10 each fu y paid up in Concept
Highland Business Pvt. Ltd
I (March 31,2014 NIL) Equity shaE of { l0 e.cfi fillly paid up iD Haycoplasr
Invesnnents & Tmding Lrd.
Nil (Nlarch 31, 2014: 160) Equiry shares of I I each fully pai.l up in Marico Kaya

TOTAL

tang-te.n Lorns &d AdvMc.s

Uisecured, considered sood

Loanssnd advdnces ro relrted pnrties
Unsecured, considered good

Tot l

Other loaDs .rd ,dvance! - UDsecured comidered good
Advanc€ Income Tax (Der ofp.ovision for taxarion)
MAT Credit Entillemenr

Total

7,t8,014

20,52,07,232 2,7als,70t

18,2 r,52,07r 55,39,453

t8.2 t,52,07 I 55,39,451

I

3s6

l0l

7,t7,891

22

I0l

356

14 Dcfe..ed Tai Asseis (net)

As at Asat
3rs. Mrrch 2015 3rst Nra.ch 20t!,

tnfe,rcd r,r li{hitiiirs { {
Dilibrences berweeD book and tax depreciario
Lease reniats ruabtc on recoipt basis to'95'99 789 10,15,52,00e

18,36,209 19,99,920

Der..red t x assers ll'14'35'998 10,J5,5I829

Prorision for doubttul debts
Umbsorbed depreciation 97'69'713 1,29'29A43

Expenditue dedu*ible on a*ual palment I 0'95 99 789 10,15,52,009
6.09,944 4.29,137

oeferred T.x Assets (net) ll'?9'79'4{6 ;'Jo;it
8s.4J.4ls t.lJJaJd

I).l,.ll.Jlr\a:5elSl]i.b'lil\)rccoglized_

The prcjets ofthe subsidiarv are capital inlensive and,nay not generare reasonable profirs in the foreseeabte furure and hence Defered rax assets o. cany fo*ard loss.shave .ot been r€cognised.

1,54,40,780 I,45,03,465
1,5{,40,780 1.45,03.,165

- 11,13,810
, tl,If,,8l0

3lsi Mnrch 2015

I

3,84,0t,766

6.32,9_60

3Ist [!arch 2014

{

2,12,82,837

6,09,987

J.9t.0l,tJ4 2JA.92.a24

t I
2,2.3.36,190 2.22.15,790

5.47.44,9t4 J.?s.t0.099



Winmore Leasing And Iloldings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Oth€. Non-current Aslets

Udsecur.d.o.sidered good unless shred orhenrise

Non current brnk balances (r.fer nole 20)

Unadortised.rpediture
Unamonked Andlia.y boFowi'rs cost

Consttuction work in prog.ess

(lur.rnr lnrrsrmcnts

Cunent ponion oflonatem investments (valued at cosl upless stated otheNhe)
Investme in Prefercnce Shares (unqDoted)

Nil (3 I March 20141 334,500), Redeetnable Preference shares of { 100 each fully paid

up in westfi€ld Entenain'nent Priv.te Limiied

I (Ma.ch 3 I , 20 14 NIL) Equity share of I l0 fully paid up in Hawcoplast Invesimenis &
Trading Lid

lllla5o Lrl.(Ah I'jlus

UTI Money Mdket Fund

ODtstrndingfora period erceeditrgsix months from lhe date they arc due for

Securd, considered sood
Unsecured, conside.€d sood
Doubttul

P.ovision for doubtftl rcceivabl.s

Secured, consideEd sood
Unsecued, considered good

Doubtful

Totrl
Prcvhio, for doubttul receiaables

Total

31st M*ch 2015

t

t,42,46,385

r,09,19,988

31st Mar.h 2014

t

1,29,88,399

56,40,819

2.s1.6637.] 1.E6.29.214

Stst Ma.ch 2015

I
3lst Mlrch20l4

t
4?,15.508 44,52,3C3

1,20,5t,28,3?5I ,27.25,24.821
4.24.535 5.6r.948

t.27.76.64.470 t,2t,ot 42,621

31s. March 2014

I

33,45,00,000

22-
1,45,515

44,0\,622

ffi
- 30,10,50,000

3lst Mlrch 2015

{

45,.1?,1s9 3.3:1.50.000

3lst M{rch 2015

t
3lsaMarch20t4

{

2A,62,527 1,30,74.433

sJ4,30.184 6,13,74.669

2.80,47,496 3.80.36,392

6.51.40.307 t 1,24.85,49.1

12,80,47 ,496) (3.80,36,392)

s,72,92,41t

2,63,63,753

5,22,|,239

7,41,19,102

2,03,10,313

2,79,8t,680

35,69,698 38,06,463

8,21,4{,689 5,2098516
(35,69,698) (38,05,454)

7,85,74,991 4,4292,052

1J,58,67,803 l2,27,:ll,l54



Winmore Leasing And Iloldings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Clsh r.d Caslt Equiv.lents

Othcr b.nk b!lrnccs
Deposih *ith oridnal n.rMiry for more than t2 montfis *

Amount disclosed dder no curent asseIs(Refernote l6)
Total

Clsh and bnnk b,|,n...

Deposih with orisinal maru.ity for lnorc rhan 12 fronlhs *

Margin morcy deposit +l

llst March 2015
t

3lstMar.h20l{
t

t,42,46,385 1.29.88,399

fl.42.46..t5) ( 1,29.88.3s9)

5,t9.924

95,24.475

2,25,194

1,83.ll.762

r,8536.9s6

8t,65,89t 75.00.000

8t,6s,89i 75.00.000

1,8r,t0,290 2.60.J6.956

1,00.41.399

1 Tte 6xed deposiis ,re c.eated for ihe DSR account. As per the tenns ofTem LoaD acreemenr. rhe conpany shall maintain DSR mount equivatcbfto 2 tuonrhs inte.esr

iiiVargitr money deposilsgiven !s sccu.itt
Margin moi€y deposils with a carryne amount of110,00,000 (3lsi March 20l4: {10,00,000) ar€ subject ro lien with Kalytu Dombivati Municipal CorloBtion.
Marsh honey deposits with a caEyn,s amount of i56,65,89 I (3 I st Mdch 20 l4 | i50,00,000) re subject to tien wilh ChiefFi.e otrcer Amrgabad.
Mdgin monev dePosits with o cdryins amunt of 15,00,000 (3 lst Meh 2014: 15,00,000) are subiecr io tien wnh Maiarashrra polution conhot Botr r for Kalvan
Mali.

Margitr money deposits with a canying anout of{10,00,000 (3lst March 2014: {10,00,000) ft subiec( ro lien wiih Matarashtra po ulion Corircl Bodd.

Shoit-terh Lous .rd Advances
Cu rrent M.turirie!

3lst Mrch2015
I

31s.M.rch20l4
t

Unsecu@d, coff idsed sood

Advances recov€rable iD cash or kind
Unsecred considered sood

Or[cr loans ind !d\,,ccs - t,nsecu.rd cunsid$ed good

Balalcs wifi statutory/govem,nenr authorities

Totd

Orher CurrentAssets

Un.mortised expenditure
Unamonised Anciliary borowing cost

Inlercst accrued on fix€d deposits

9,548 9,648
9,64E 9,648

433,64.917 2,67,08,927

E,33,64,917

62,042

11,93,587

2,67,0A,927

1.4t,96.519

17,63,903

12,s5,629 1.59.60.422

8,46.30.19.r 4,26JA.997

3lst Mar.h 2015

t
3lst M.rch 201d

{

30,a3,6\7

64,72,235

I1,03,8t7
3,09,5U

2,567
2,714 1.09.71.800



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

RevEnue fron Op€rations

Sa,e ofTraded coods - Cloth
Sales Property DevelopBent

Odr* operar nrs , ncon,e

Toial

Dilidend inconre on curenr n,veslnEDts

Pmfit on Sale oflnvesrments (Ne0
Total

Purch$€ ofTrrd€d Goods

Cost ofconstruction of propertis

Inve ory at begiming ofthe year

Add: Prcject relared experces

Less: livenlory !t end oftievear
( 1,{.l.. ni ulln) r.l rl.pe'|er

Det3ik otcost of construction of properties

Corsult.n.y & Architect fees

Cieil Work & Expenses to contfrctors
Miselleeous expenses

Total

EmIloyee Eenelirs ExFnse

Salaiies, Mg€s and botrN
(net of capitalizalion and inventorised of {2,21,62,330;
Previous yeu : 12,4 1,64.953)

Coniribudon to provident dd other irrds
GratDity expense (Refer note 37)

llst Mnrch 2015

t
73,97,872

t8,67 .61,162
4,97,09,257

(5,29,8[)
9,26.25.592

t6,0t,03,835

31st Mirch 2014

T
39,00,078

23,52,35,654

4,13,74,584

5t.44.202
7,74.62.731

t2,46,54,144

49,60,62908 46.77.7tJ9J

For the year ended roi the yesr end.d
3rstMarch2015 3!st Mrrc[ 20la

{t
42,89,108
I I,16,095
6,72,a91
3.24,256

1,448

r9,67,549
3.20.7E8

11,88,167

56,4',1,812

64,03,81{ 9t,44J t6

25

ror the yesr ended lor ahe year ended
3lstMr.cn 2015 llst M*.h2014

I
66,35,569

I
35,00,095

35,00,095

Fo! the year end.d For .he y@i ended

66J6,569

31st Ma.ch 2015

a
31st Mrrch 201:l

I
1,20,95,80,679 96,93,66,601
2.5,66.31,952 43.56.36.006

1,46,62,12,531 t,40,50,02,607
1,27.72,40.335 t,20,95,80,679
14,49.72,296 t9,51,2t,92a

1,30,89,468

65,6t.205
12.5t.96.779

96,78,040

80,39,209

13,59,86,630

For they.retrded For rheyear.nd.d
3lst Msrch 2015 3lst' M,r.h 20r,r

t
4.92,52A60

t
4.57,42,597

15,53,292 14,90,239

10,39,292 3,64,791
5,57,638 5,44,523

5,24,02,642 4,a\42,150



Winmore Leasitrg And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Finanaial Statements

Repai6 and maintenancc

\.1\.n rrre c d rale\ fronxn on

tsrok.rase dd dlcounts
TrareUing ald conveyance

Printing and slsiionery

t gal and professional fees

Payne ro .uditm (Retur Note 4I )
UtiUty managemmt sewice charg€s

Provision for doubltul debts

Lo$ on s.leoffixed.sets

Loss on Sate oflnvestm ts (Neo

Listi€ fees

Miscellaneous exp.nses

Detr.cialion and rnortizition exp€nse

Depreciation of tangible assets

Anoniation of inlugible alsets

Tot3l

37,61.919

19,69,78,52s I7,6s,65,211

ro. the yer ended ror lle yea. end.d

3lst Mrch 2015

t
u,33,06,946

8,82,083

96,39,720

1,06,96,015

13,68,048

2,20.52,072
16,49,317

8,32,430

34.25,3\4
7,28,239

6,66,253
29,00,592

9,09,107

53,33,658
1,00,83,339

(1,02,25.662)

955

16,712

2.500
1,21.53,643

315

6,42,587

38,73,422

Slst Mrch 2015

{
5,49,81,967

I9,354

31stMsrch20r4
{

8,99,95,719

12,19,608

96.12,300

1,09,07.984

14,56,932

t,67,38,072

1,t7.91,201

13,59,095

36,77,t7t
10,36,038

5,33,962

28,93,27 7

r3,?9,046

44,79,808

97,05,604

50,53,098

5.56,742

674
3,500

840

2'500

3lstMsrch20l4
t

4,64,35,232

38,957

550,0r,321 4,64,74,189

Fin'n" c"ts 
For the ve.r ended ror the vesr enderl

3lsr M.rch 20I5
a

31s.Mar.h20l,l
t

Anortization of ancillary cosls

Totrl

' \er.l c firolls nn,ol l l.9l.9l.208 rllsr \lnrch 201'l 16.9t.08.265)

7,46,70,966 5,55,18,643

8,46,438 63,825

- 30,83,617

7.55.t7.404 5,97,66,085



3l Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

Related p.rlies and natu re of retalionshio:

Persons Having Control

IIdividuil

B Xey MiDasement PeEonrel (KMp)

C Relatives of peEons haviDs control

Banwari Lal Jalia (Promore,

Holdi g Co,npany ofSubsidiaryr Wesr B.ick IDvesrnenr L;mited, Marritius (upro
18.03.2014)
tltimate Holding Company ofsubsidiary: Wesr pjoneer propedies Limile4 BvI (upro
18.03.20r4)

Arnit Jatia - Chairran ofwest Pione€r properlies LiDited, BVI (upro 1S.03.20t4)

Ajay Gupta - ChielExecutive Officer ofStrbsidiary
Dn)"nesh\l"r t adu Pawar (CFO) - w.€.f 01.06.2014

Rnesh Kamdar (Company Secretary) lill I 8.03.2015

Usha Devi Jatia (Wife of Shri Banwari Lal Jatia)

Amit Jatia (Son of Usha Devi Jatia)

Amit.|atia (HIJF)

Baowarilal Jatia (HUF)

Arah Jatia (Son ofAmit Jatia)

AnaDd Veena Twistels Private Limired

Concept Highland Business hivate Limited
Hardcastle & Waud Mdufacturing Co. Ltd.

Hardcasrle Pehoftr Plr I-r.l

Hardcastle Restauanls I,rivate Limited

Houglton Hardcastle (Illdia) Limited

Inox l,€isur€ Limited

Triple A Foods Privaie Lnnited- (Merged with Wesrtife Development Limired w.e.e
23 .07 .2013).

VislNas Irvestme & Tmding Conpany Private Limit€d

West Leisure Resorts Limited - (Denersed ftom Westlife DevetopmeDt Limited w.e.t
23 _07 _2013).

westfield E enaiffnert Privat€ Limited

wesilife DevelopmeDt Limited

Westpoint Leisueparks Pri\.?te Limted - (Merged with Westlife De\,€lopment Limired
w.e.f.23.0?.20r3)

3h. March 2015 3lst March 2014

D Itnterprises oyerryhich person! hrving controtare able to
qer.ise significant i ueDce and with whon t.ansacrioN
have taken plrce duringthey€ar:

c.

Material Transactions with Related Parties durino the v€ar:

Person Having Contml Rs.

Rennbursement of Expenses (Receipt)

Amount received towards preference sfiares, fr ty paid up

Ki:l i\lnnngcmcnt Personncl

Advances rec€ived

Employee Benefit Expens€s

Relatives ofPerson Havitrg Control

Allotrcnt of Pr€ference Slar€s (includins Premiun)

Deposits Received

Deposits Refunded

Reimbursemeotof Foreign travel expenses

Lorn siven by

Interest paid

Palanent offlat

Rs-

3,09,564

10,49,47 ,500

97,42.480

3,87.039

5,00,000

5,00,000

o,rr,oo,*o
84,042

14,79,042

52,500

t,02,78,416

20,00,000

62,00,00,000

42,7 76

13,78,00,000

9,25,00,000

17,97,904

59,t6,168



D. Enterpris€s & other plrties over which persons having cootroi arc ,bre to exercise siglificant itrfl[ence

Rent Received

Rent Paid

Dividend Received

Deposits Received

Deposits Reftmded

Purchase of Seourities

Loan given lo

l])an repaid by

Interest Income

Share Application Money-Re.d

Share Applicatiotr Money-paid

Receipt ofDeposit for premises Ieased

Security deposit received

Receipt oflicense fees for premises leased

Connon Area mai enance charses for p.etnises leased

ReD'bu.s.nrenr ol- t\penses (parn,crt)

Provisior for doubtful d€br expenses for rhe period

Provision for doubtfi'l debt as at

Expenses Reimbursement

Palm€Dt made towards Land and r€versionary ndrt retated to existing leasehotd l.nd
ExpeDses- Reimbursement(Paymenl)

Security deposit receiwd

Purchase of equi8 shares

Loa given by

Loan repaid ro

Interest expenses

Purchase of construdion materirh

hocuremmr ofnat€rials

III. Outstandiq amounts as at Balance Sheet Date:

.\. PeEon Iixri,g Conrol
Renbu.scnre ol' E\penses

3lstMarch 201s

10,52,000

61,4t6

540

15,00,000

7.16,120

4,15,70,000

20,00,000

24,24.375

at,2s,;08

55.s2,506

17,21.040

I,08,39,54s

(10,83,000)

14,94,581

s8,23,04)

17,00,00,000

22

7,00,000

27,00,000

50251

3lstMsrch 2014

14,28,000

540

20,00,000

1J,00,000

6,00,00,000

6,00,00,000

46,38,000

r,8920,555

84,56,334

2,18,79.780

13,31,635

1,05,81,632

40,51,250

1,20,94,858

:
1,70,00,000

1,50,00,000

1099315

29.3t,170
16,53.832

c.

IGy Management P€nonDel
Advances received

Relitives of Person Having Controt
Loan amount d e fionr4to)

(20,00,000)

3,09,564

(20,00,000)

(4,59,33,353)

(2,2s,273)

D. Enterprises & other parties overwhich persoos having control areable to exercise significant infruence

Loar la&en

Loan Giv€n

For Lard and reversionary nsht related to existiDs leaselrcld lard
Receipl oflicense ftes,maint€nance cha4es & other expenses

3,14,572

4,28,65,748

(3s,3s,164\

29,89,383

1t,13,810

07,00,00,000)

75,04,167

N9!9!
List ofrelated parties is as per information given by the management and relied upon by the auditors,
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32 Segm.nt Inforn.tior

B$ihess Sepnents :

The Group has disclosed Business s.gments as the pri.ary segnert. seg'€nis have been identifi€d taldng mto accomt dre natue of rhe products,
the diflering risks od rehni the orgdisation stnrctu.. a.d intemat rep;ding syst€m.

Tle Group has idenlified sevs reponabl. segb€nts n.m€ly Tradin& Leasn& rnvestin& R€tail, Residdr,al, office ed wdeho*ins

Th'(odrnan\,srnroredrn((nxrncr'onorsrroppns,narhandreas'ngconoercrarspacetherernmrndi6rhroughirssubsidEry

I Trading segn€nr includes tBdins in clolh.
2 Leashg segnenl rncludes teasing otrmorab,e propenres
3 lnve$rngsegmsr inctudes rnvesrng rn tcun es
4 Retail !€gnent includes adivities relared to construction and telsing of shopping ma[s od related serices
5 Residenlial rcgment ircludes activitjes retated ro construction and sate of.esidential premises
6 Ofice seement includes activities relared to construction and sale otconmercirl prmi*s
7 Warehousing seement includes corstruction and sate of w ehousing premises.

Pri iry S€gnenl In tornution , aNi.ess Sesmen13

SeementRnenue

-lornl 
St8nrent li€rcnuc

Seqnent R6ults
Trading

Oflice

Tohn Segn,cnt Rcsults

Un-allocable expenditure (net oru,altocated income)

Prctit /(Los) betore erceprionrt iten, snd ru

P.olii / (Loss) Before Tzr

Prcfit / (Ir$) After Tax

S@mentA!et.
Trading

Sesm.nt Li.bililies
Tradine

Torat Liabititie.

Na&!
R€venu€ oflnvesting S€gment iacludes Dieidend Income

Secondary SeC e.t Information - c€og..phical Segm€nre
Enti.e Business Activilies b€ins in India, rhere are no repon.ble ceosraphical Sesmenls.

t9.30..14 j74 t7,00,54,26o
t.12.02,19,419 t,48,47.70,943

I

T,91.472
I0,52,000

5q838
30,I 0,80,996
18,89,20,043

(20,58.882)

I

39,00,078

t4.2A,OaO

3,20,745
24,12,07,661

23,06,34.633

46,0t,021

49,64A2.A67 48.80,92.178

7,61,303

9,17,391

49,883

193,14,752
(20,10,A34)

(34,49,1s2)
(r3,76,504)

3,99,983

)3,14,764
3,19,211

5,73,51,416

3,53,86,911

@e,56,347)

(E.58,92,r.27) (5,97,66,085)

2,23,62_A68

14.28.70.442

1,23,14,98,280

50,a73s,o72
14,18,38,445

D,14,50,74t

51,12.36,934
,33,21,7t,549

12,41 ,56,546
25,19,60.046

2,22,98,940

55,39,911

1,20,44,22,277

47,41 ,58,370
12,43,01 ,12A
75,81,51,079

55,94,29,141

43,39,58,905

12,46.91 ,032
t8,94,17,596

17,20,000 32,20,000

(8J1,11S98t t3t9.!!-9491

(8J4.11.898, t33.40-03.9!9 r

{6J4.03.623r tJ3_4313.a?0r



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

non-cocellable lease ierms of3 ycds drd includc a claus€ lo enable upwdd revision ofth. re al ch!ryE ev.ry 3 years, iflhc leas. ; 
'aE"ql

Fuhuc minimum r.ntah psyable uDder noa cancellabl. operarins l.ascs ar 3 l " March 20 15 6rc ,s follows:

Not latc. th3n on. ,t3r
Later ths! onc y.a$ but noi later the fiv. y.ars

To(sl futur.mi mrm p.yment3

3l.a Mlrch 20ls
{
2,55,4-07

ll3tM!rch 201.t

r
6t,39,356

2,55,E07

2,55,E07 63,9s,t6J

The Subsidiary has entered i o ageed H€ads ofTe.ms and r%iicred ascmals wilh reEil.ts in rcsp.ct ofits mll in K,lyan. Thcs€ lcas.s IEvc mf,anc.llablc l.{!€
lerms ofapproximriely 3 years md include a clause to cnabl. upward revhion ofthe rcntal charg. cvery 3 yaars, ift}e lease is rencw.d.

The tuture minimum lease incomB in rcrpect ofrhc nm mccll.blc pcriod in thos€ l€..!s aro ar follo*s:

Not lat.r than one y.ar
I l.r rlrnn o t \c.rs but orl rcr thnn ll\.\enrs

Tot l futDre mininu paym.Dt!

Tot l op.n.ioB for th. y..r
Itolit / (Loss) for the y.ar ({)
las: Prcf.Mc. sh!rc dividcDd dd dMd.nd distribution tecs (t)
Pmfil / (Loss) atnibutabl. ro .quiry stff.holders (1)
\\/ei! rt.d alemse i{inber of sliares

U.e. & dilured eanx ss pershare(l)

6J8,94,149 7Jr.F339

3l3t M.r.h 2015
I

3.96,3{,876
2,3?,59,212

3ls.M.rch 20I5

(7.76.70.8/91

3l!tMrlch2014
a

3,15,86,287

4,55,21,052

3l!tMrrh1014

(33,43,33,E70)

ffi
9,98.925 9.98.925

(77.7s) (334.69)

35

Thcr.fo.. lhc cfiects olanti-dilutiw potcntial .4uity sharcs hrrc b€.! ignorcd i" co'Dputirg ri. dilulive eamings pcr sharc.

Crliarl WorkJFProgress

ihc ratio ofphased implehenlation. Thc followiis cxpendirm is caried foeard as capital yorl in prosr.ss.

Civil wo*(including Marerial)

Consultancy

Ohcr corts diEolly relatcd to construction

L.ndd.vclopmc cosl

Cmt lct R.vdue reaosnis.d durins $e pcriod

Asgr.gntc c.st incur.d and recognize d profts (le!s recosniu d lois.s) up lo rhc rEponing date

Amomi of cunomer sdunces oLrist.nding for contach in progxcs
(,!\\r"h n Llnr rio'trJtrn(n,'c,' li".dntrrrr so,t'.i,n x{rer

C.oitrliad bor.o*itrr.os&

Dkclosur. ir tfiB! of Accounting Shnd.rd! 7 - Codtluctioa conh.cts:

3lst Mfich 2015

I
6,08,37,142

21,88,673

71,24,989
I,08,3t,521

39,45/484

2,13,84,r0r

Slsi M..ch 2014

{
6.36J9,057

2491!00
29,59881
73,11,t33

37,58,21E

t,57,r0,t63
10.6.r2,1r0 9,56,65p77

3l.a M.r.h 2015

t
18,67 ,5t,t62

t,10.63,37,633

2,14,46,995

t0;t2,86,822

3lsrM..ch20l1
(

23,47,27,554
1,i,95,7647t

r42,t7,353
13,t7.31,178



Winmore Leasing And lloldings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Gr.tuity rnd other post-employment benefit plans:

account and rhe tunded starus bd anounrs recognized in the balance sheet for rh€ respecrive plans.

State,renr of profi r dd loss

N.l employee benefit expense recognised in eDployee cost

Slstlrlrr.h 2015

I
SlBtMarch 2014

I

Net acrurial (gain) / los ro be recogrized

Expense recognis.d i, Saatenert of Profir ,nd Loss (Refer note 27)

Benefitliability
Present Value of defined benefit obligation
Benefftliability

Chrnges in the Ircsent value ofrhe dcfined benefit obligation rre as follo{s:
Openi.g defined benefit obligation

Benefitspaid
ActtErial loss(gai.) oD oblisariotr
Closang defined benefit obligation

'I hussnmt,ri.ns {srd in .cc.u ti g lor .h. grrtuirr Dlrn ,.c set out rs belorv:

Future salary increases

Employe€ tumover
Expected rctum on Plan Alsets

4,20.922 4,82,652

t,29,297 I,01,825
4,7'1,534 (2,19,686)

10,27,753 3,64,791

19.60341 l],88,794
19,60,387 13,8E,794

13,8E,794 12,34,275

1,29,297 r,01,825
4,20,922 4,a2.652
(4,56,160) (?.t0.272)
4,77.534 (2,t9,6861

Ir,60,387 13,88,7

'The Cotnpdy evaluates ll,ese dsunptions anDually based on its Iong-tem plds ofsroMh and industry staDdards. The unrecognized ,et.ctua.i.l loss / (sain) ar3lstMdch
2015 is 14,77,534 :3lst March 2014 l(2,19.686).

Afiounts for tlt curcnrvearare as foll.ws

3lsl lhrch 2015
(

5.000/o

5_000/,

o ooo/r

3lstMa.cn20l5
{

I9,60,387

1,3t,588

llstMr.h 2014

{
5.00%

2.OO%

o ooo/"

Defined benefit obligation

Experiene adjustdeDt on plas liabilities
Experience adjusnnent on plsn assets

JlstMar.h20l,l
{

13,88,794

(37 t46)

Reverue from Sds - Prop.rty developmen.

fias alsobeen reveBed to tlrextentof{ 1,32,51,460.



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

ceN"t credil moudng lo { 54,678,414 claimed h Seeice tax retum, pending ser ofr has been included in the fix€d sssets. Upon a favourable judgcmetrl by the sup.eme
Cou.t.lhe subsidirt na-v b€ allo$ ed lo setoffrlE c.nMt C.edii and thh may rsutt in redu(ion ofth. fxed asseh and rcversat ofdcprciarion ro tiris exrenr.

Setuic. Trr Lisbiliiy

l. Th€ R€lailm Associaiion oflf,dia (RAl) and othe. retaileG have filed a r.it petirion wirh the Honouiable Suprme Com oflndia challcngins lhe tew ofscNic. Tax on
.ntal rrcome by the Covemcnr. The Supreme Court by itsorderdoted l4lh Odob.r 2Oi I was pieased ro gr&r s srsy on the recolery of anears ofs.drce llx due on or
befor€ 30th Septemh€F2o I I on the followitrE condnionsl

a. The mmbers of R4l/Petilionert deposil 50% ofthc arca.s ofsenice rd ainount due as on 30ri sepreDbcr 201I wilhin 6 monrhs in thre eqLated iostalmcnrr.

Sup.e,neCoua unden.kinF to pa\ rhe brlince ar.a6 ofsenice m\

seNice ld amoul du. as on 30th September 201L Most of the .etail.B have complied wirh the orde.. All service td d@s Eom lst Ociob€r 2Ol I are being paid by all
.ctailers d thc Subsididy is dischargirg the obligarion lownrds the sedice rd liabiliry. In resped of retaileB sho hav. nor compti.d wnh rhc ord.r. The Subridiary has
sufficienr d.posns from these rcrail.6.

Two retaileB !E. Bala India Ld. and M€tro Shoe3 Linited, ofMeb Jucllon M.ll. filed seps€tc Appeals in ih. Supr.me Coun oftndia cfiaIeDSrg rhc orde. dated 4th
August 201I passed by the Divison Bench ofBo,nbay Higl couri n respect oflerying seni.c td on rcnlat income by ihe Covemm.nt. Both rhe ca*s wittbe heard atong
with thc app.al filedby Rerailers Association oflndia.halle,ging the said lely of senice lax.

'the Subsidirry h6s been madea fonnalpaiy nr rksecrses and does trot belererhat fte proc.edirss willhar.a tnalcrialadlersc nnpact on th. croup.

The du.s outstaoding of sdicc !u on a.coul ofany dispure !rc .s follo*s.

1,58,50,807

FY 200?-08 io FY20ll-12
lupto September 20 I I )

Conting.aci.s rnd Cipilal .oh mitmerts
aonri scr.i(s

Slsr n!srch 2015

{
3lit Mrrch 2014

t
i, Cotrting.nt Li.bitirics not pro ded for

Claims against th. Subsidiary not acknowledged as deb$ 20.00.000 20,O0,OOO

has filed an applicatiolt uder Ordd 7 Rtle I I for rcjcd;on of rhe plai'I.

The Subsidiary is conr.sdrg rhe ctanns and does rcl believe that thc proceedings willh.!e a haterial adverse irnpact on ir.

parcels at Netivli Kalyan. his lenancy rights llad been s rendered and accordingly the rvcnu. lutlMider have deleted his lame &om lsnd rords on I ?ih May 1956. The

olficer(SDo) Thanc. The SDO ftjected d€ir cose as baE€d bylaw oflilnitarion.

Th. pclrdoners hal,e then filed a lasluii in Kalyan Coln agan$i dle appellate order. Since HAWCO had granred l.asehold nghts in respccr ofthe land i! fa\ou ofrh.
Subsidiary, ithasb.en mde a party nr lhe saidlawsun. Tfie said lawsDit is pcndingalthouCl there is Do injrnction asairst the Subsidiary in llle msne..

recei!€d by ir lhe Subsidiary does roI expecl aD adverseourco're in tlrisnrauer.

ii) Th. subsidify is d.\€lopnrg a commcrcial co,nplcx callcd Meiro PIaz. d Netivali Kalyan. A group ofcustome6 of Metro Plaa units have lil.d 4 @nsumer casls asainsr
subsidiary b.forc dlc Sl.te Consumq Fotn inter alia dispurios rhe ar.as ofthe miG as w.ll ar thc % otlooding to be ch.rged on each urir. Thc subsidiar hs fled wrinen
sratements iD th€ maner ed th€ m.tte6 dc now [cpt for lilirg affidalits of clidcnce.

iii) SDRClofiineCo Prt Ltd. (tnnos) had taken oD Leave and Licensebasis prelnises ar Metro Junction Mall, Kalyd

de anded outst.ndins dues of {726,98J. However, Lanos declincd ro pay d requesred io r.fer the Datr$ for dbirrariotr.

lcrms, theparli€shave agreed to siart the ebitratioD deriovo.

Tfie Suhridiary k cotrisiins thi3 cl.im ad do.3 not bclier. that lhe procecdinss will hale a material ad\cB i,npacr on it.
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c. Cumor.rivc Prf.mce Dividctrd Ar.irs

Cumulativ. P.eftrcn@ Dividdd Arec

lI. C.oi..l Conmitm.r6

3lsaM..ch 2015

I
15,8335,788

3I!. M.rch 2015

I
t,3l,29,043

11,E3,37,820

13,I,t,66,E61

3lltlt.rch2015

I

JlstM"rch2014

T

t3,62,57.'440

Jl3.M.ich20t4

I
69,26,733

t2.50,92,442

13,2qr9,r75

3r3.M.rch2014

I

4t

Enim.redanount of conrracts rcm.inin8 lo b..x*ured on capitat account and nor provided fo.

Totll
+Other commitnents includc dev.lopment & construcdon cost towa.d3 mixcd use propertjcs to be incured in tuturq

Sup0l.nent..y St tutory InforDrtion

d0.l Etpddilrn ln foriSn orr.n.y (Ac.ru.l Bsi.)
Travellins Exp.ns€s

10.2 PryDcnc to Auilitors:
.) Audiro. Fcis (cx.ludins &oice lax)
b) oihc. Sen icca (ccniffcadotr Fe$)
c) Our ofpckct cxp.nses

Toirl

Micro, SDrll .nd M.diun Enaerpris6 D.v.lopDdt Ac., 1006
Bascd on thc iofonnation availablc, no du$ aE outstaf,dine to Mic.o, Slnatt sd Medaurn Entcrpris.s !r on 3 I st March, 2015

8,49200
18,87t
41,036

9$9,107

4r9,065

t3.45,000
4,500

29,545

r3,79,046

a

.t3

44

{5

wl'ch dDy arc srarcd r lh€ B.laEeSheer.

P.n of D.bror+ Crcditors, Ad@cB ad othd d.bit baldcB e subj.ct to confimarion.

Ther! ar. no shdes in Uncl.im.d Suspeff. Accour.

P@iour Yc.r Conp.rrtiv6
a) FiSures of th. previous ycar hav. b.e! r.-groupcd dd r.-classifild wh.reve. necessary to coEespond eilh rh€ fig@s of lh. cun d yd.
b) Fie{rcs ha!. be.n round€d olfro rhe near.$ n,pc.

As p€r ou rcPon ofcv.n datc

For Rdendrr lccuprr & A$ocirtcs
Ctancrcd Accomtant3

Firm R.sistratior No.: I08373W

ror rnd on b.h.lf of .nc Borrd of Dir...oB
Winnor. Lessing And Holdirg! Limited

|,e. R.i.ndn Kutu,rGtrplr

Mcmbership No.:009939

Date : 30ri May 2015

Dir.ctor

Company Secretary Chlef FinancialOfficer
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Winmore Leasing And Holdings Ltd 
Regd. Office: 706, Madhuban Building • 55, Nehru Place • New Delhi 110019 

Tel. No.: 011- 26473207/08   Fax No.:  011- 26473209 

CIN No.: L67120DL1984PLC018195 

      E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com      Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Regd. Folio no.    DP I.D.     Client I.D. 

 

Name(s) of Shareholder/ Joint Holder(s) 

 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held at its 

registered office at 706, Madhuban Building, 55, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 on Wednesday, the 

30th September, 2015. 

 

 

 

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy 

 

NOTES : 
 
1. Share/ Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they come to 

the meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signatures on it. 

 

2. Share/ Proxy holders who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copies of the 

Annual Report with them. 

 



 

 

WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Registered Office: 706, Madhuban Building, 55, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 

Phone: 011-26473207; Fax: 011-26473209; CIN: L67120DL1984PLC018195 

E-mail: ho@hawcoindia.com; Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com  

 
PROXY FORM 

 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies  

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name(s) of the member (s): …………………………………………………………………………….....…............. 

Registered address: ……………………………………………………………………………….....…..................... 

E-mail Id: ……………………………………………………………………………….....…...................................... 

Folio No/ Client Id: ……………………………………………………………………………….....…....................... 

DP ID: ……………………………………………………………………………….....….......................................... 

 

I/We, being member(s) of …………. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint 

 

1. Name:…………………………………………Address:………….......................………………………… 

E-mail Id: ………………………………………..Signature:………………...........……………, or failing him 

 

2. Name:…………………………………………Address:………………......................………….………… 

E-mail Id: ………………………………….........Signature:……………………..........…………or failing him 

 

3. Name:………………………………………….Address:…………………………...................….....….....               

E-mail Id: …………………….............………...Signature:…………….................................……………. 

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 30th September, 2015 at 10.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of 

the Company at 706, Madhuban Building, 55, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 and at any adjournment thereof 

in respect of the following: 

 

Resolution No. 
1. Adoption of audited Financial Statements of the Company including audited Consolidated Financial 

Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 together with the Reports of 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To Declare dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. Re-appointment of Mr. O P Adukia, as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. 

4. Ratification of appointment of M/s. Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. 

 

Signed this .................................... day of .................................. 2015. 

 

 

_____________________ 

Signature of shareholder                    

 

_____________________ 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

Note: 

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

Affix 

Rs.1/- 

Revenue 

Stamp 

Here 



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Ltd 
Regd. Office: 706, Madhuban Building • 55, Nehru Place • New Delhi 110019 

Tel. No.: 011- 26473207/08   Fax No.:  011- 26473209 

CIN No.: L67120DL1984PLC018195 

E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com               Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com 

THIRTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING – WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

Ballot Form 

[To be returned to the Scrutinizer appointed by the Company] 

Name(s) of Member(s) including Joint-holders, if 
any 

 

 

Registered Address of the Sole/First named 
member 

 

 

Registered Folio No. / DP ID No. * / Client ID No.* 
(*- applicable to investors holding shares in 
demat form) 

 

No. of shares held (Equity)  

 

I / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed at the                   

Thirty First Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on Wednesday, September 

30, 2015 at 10.00 a.m. in respect of businesses as stated in the Notice dated 24th August, 2015, by 

recording my/our assent or dissent to the said resolutions by placing tick (√) marks in the appropriate 

boxes given below: 

No. Item No. No. of 
shares held 

I/We 
assent to 

the 
resolution  

[FOR] 

I/We dissent 
to the 

resolution  
 

[AGAINST] 
1. Adoption of audited Financial Statements of 

the Company including audited Consolidated 

Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2015 together 

with the Reports of Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon. 

   

2. To Declare dividend on Equity Shares.    

3. Re-appointment of Mr O P Adukia, as a 

Director of the Company, liable to retire by 

rotation. 

   

4. Ratification of appointment of M/s. Rajendra 

K.Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants 

as Statutory Auditors of the Company.  

   

     

                                                                                                

                                   __________________________________ 

Place:                              Signature of the Sole / First Shareholder  
 

Date:  

Note: a) Please read the instructions printed under note No.7 to the Notice dt 24.8.2015 of the 31st AGM 

before exercising your vote. 

 

b) Valid Ballot form received by the Scrutinizer upto 5.00 p.m on 29.9.2015 shall only be considered. 

. 

 Electronic Voting Particulars 

  

EVEN (Electronic Voting Event Number) User ID Password 

   

 

 




